Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 1, 2019 7:41 AM
To: Bain, Don PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Feb 5 Meeting

FYI

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff

s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 31, 2019 at 8:42:41 PM PST

To: "Smith, George AG:EX" <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Nash, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Feb 5 Meeting

Let me try that again - George please get a note on the injunction issue

Geoff

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 31, 2019, at 8:41 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

George, please get a

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
Not e on the

From: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Date: January 31, 2019 at 2:16:16 PM PST

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Feb 5 Meeting

As promised.
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From: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX
Sent: January 30, 2019 11:37 AM
To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
<Chris.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Feb 5 Meeting

Hello Chris,

Please find attached the BN for Tuesday’s meeting
Thanks

Kate Duncan

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Michelle
Mungall

Minister of Energy Mines and Petroleum Resources

T:778-974-5975

E: kate.duncan@gov.bc.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains
confidential information intended for a specified
individual and purpose. The information is private and
protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this
transmission by anyone other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately and
delete this message and any attachments from your
system. Thank you.

From: Cochrane, Marlene EMPR:EX

Sent: January 30, 2019 11:35 AM

To: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
<Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Andrews, Scott
EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Feb 5 Meeting

Please find attached the Premier’s BN for Tuesday’s
meeting with LNG Canada/TransCanada/Coastal
GasLink. Simon and Michelle will attend this meeting.
Thank you.

Marlene Cochrane

Executive Coordinator | Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
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Victoria | British Columbia

Phone (778) 698 7254
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 1, 2019 7:39 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Re: LNG meeting next week

Thanks Amber. You can take me out of the meeting please.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Jan 31, 2019, at 5:57 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

>

> Confirmed with Don, he’ll attend in person on Tuesday too.

>

> Amber

>

>>0nJan 31, 2019, at 5:52 PM, Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>

>> | am available

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>> 0On Jan 31, 2019, at 5:46 PM, Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>>

>>> Hi Don. Geoff asks that you be with him at the LNG Canada and nCGL meeting next week. | can step out and create
that space. If you are available | will ask Debbie to schedule you in. It's Wednesday at 9 am. Amber
>>>

>>> Amber Hockin

>>> Deputy Chief of Staff

>s.17

>>> Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

>>> Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 1, 2019 8:54 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: President CEO Update

Attachments: President CEO Update - January 31 - anticipated release of Operational review.pdf; ATT0O0001.htm

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Beale, William TRAN:EX" <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 31, 2019 at 6:42:45 PM PST

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX"
<Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: President CEO Update

FYI
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 1, 2019 8:56 AM

To: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Cc: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Cabinet February 06

Hi Kate. Could she call in? Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2019, at 8:40 AM, Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

Minister Mungall will not be in attendance as she is still in her constituency. May she please have leave.
Thanks

Kate Duncan

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Michelle Mungall

Minister of Energy Mines and Petroleum Resources

T: 778-974-5975

E: kate.duncan@gov.bc.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a
specified individual and purpose. The information is private and protected by law. Any copying or
disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message and any
attachments from your system. Thank you.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 1, 2019 9:08 AM
To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Subject: Re: draft notes

Thanks Vanessa. Could you print out a copy for me and | can look it over before we meet?

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2019, at 7:16 AM, Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sorry, forgot to resend these to you yesterday. If cabinet session ends early, let’s try to have quick
meeting to put together agenda for tomorrow. In the meantime, | will draft something as a starting
place.

A

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX" <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>
Date: January 17, 2019 at 3:31:57 PM PST

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: draft notes

Hi — here is a draft to review. Maybe we can discuss tomorrow. Have a good flight back
across the pond. Cheers VG
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Amber Hockin

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

February 1, 2019 9:14 AM

Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Fwd: Weekly Update on Activities

image002.jpg; ATT00001.htm; Andy Calitz CEO, LNG Canada_ Speech for BC Natural Resources
Forum 2019.pdf; ATT00002.htm; Media Release from LNG Canada_21January2019.pdf;
ATT00003.htm

Deputy Chief of Staff

s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Susannah.Pierce@Ingcanada.ca>
Date: January 26, 2019 at 10:08:34 AM PST
To: <Susannah.Pierce@Ingcanada.ca>

Subject: Weekly Update on Activities

Friends and Colleagues,

While work continues in Kitimat with approximately 400 people working to dredge and clear the site — injury free,
we had a very busy week in Prince George at the BC Chamber of Commerce TrueNorth Forum and the BC Natural
Resource Forum. Some specific highlights of the week:

L ]

LNG Canada Press Release — Local and First Nations Business Contract Awards (attached media release)
Launch of Together for LNG: Together For LNG Campaign gives voice to tens of thousands of supportive
British Columbians.

Launch of a coalition designed to build and sustain a broader and louder narrative about LNG: New LNG
‘narrative coalition’ gathers momentum as diverse stakeholders offer support

A press conference held by elected Chief Crystal Smith and other elected and hereditary chiefs to amplify
the support that the Coastal Gas Link project has across each of the First Nations communities that have
signed agreements and expressed support https://pgdailynews.ca/index.php/2019/01/24/haisla-chief-
councillor-speaks-in-favour-of-Ing-project/

A keynote address by Andy Calitz at the opening of the Natural Resources Forum (attached speech)

A Truck Rally and press conference organized by the North Matters Rally supports families in natural
resources

A lowlight this week was Coastal Gas Link having to suspend work as a result of individuals entering the
construction site and the continued placement of traps in the way of heavy equipment. We understand that
Coastal Gas Link is working with authorities to address these challenges. http://www.coastalgaslink.com/coastal-
gaslink-on-recent-construction-related-activities/

Additional media coverage from the week below:

L]

Prince George Citizen: Horgan bullish on Site C, LNG
CKPG Today: First Nations Speak Out In Favour Of Pipeline
CKPG Today: The Province: Karen Ogen-Toews: First Nations people need to be front and centre in
resource debates
CFTK TV : LNG Canada Official Overwhelmed by Prince George Forum
Stormont Energy Advisors: https://www.stormontenergy.com/blog/a-letter/
8
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e CFCJ Today: https://www.cfjctoday.com/column/652446/no-can-t-be-only-answer-pipeline-disputes

® The Globe & Mail: https://www.theglobeandmail.com/business/article-Ing-canada-ceo-vows-to-press-
ahead-with-gas-project-facing-protests/
From the Kitimat Sentinel Print Edition:
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 1, 2019 11:22 AM
To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX
Subject: Re:$.22

Great thanks.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2019, at 11:17 AM, Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,

The order appointingS-12:8.135.22

| am checking with you to confirm this can move ahead — likely this afternoon or Monday morning,
effective date of February 4.

Thank you,

Maura

10
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 1, 2019 1:03 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Follow up

Could you schedule this if possible please?s"22 so please leave

open past 5 if possible. Thanks.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Oreck, Mira PREM:EX" <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 1, 2019 at 9:24:56 AM PST

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Follow up

Hi Geoff and Amber -

I’'m planning to be in Victoria in Tuesday and wondered if we can schedule a follow up meeting. | have
some ideas re stakeholder work that I'd also like to share (ie people who could do this work).

Please let me know if there is a time that works. I'll also be in the office shortly, if there is any time
today.

Thanks,
Mira

Mira Oreck
604 839 1967

11
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 1, 2019 8:39 PM

To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Cc: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Update

Thanks Maura. I'm copying Debbie so that she can home those dates for Geoff and I. Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2019, at 2:57 PM, Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber and Vanessa,

| am providing a further update on next steps in the Building Inclusive Organizations training our
employee group has been doing with Natasha Tony.

She has blocked of four days from Monday, March 18 to Thursday, March 21 to schedule training for
MO and PO staff in Victoria. This would include a full one day session for MO staff and then the
flexibility to schedule 1-2 sessions for PO staff. | have also introduced Natasha to Roseanne M and
Government Caucus will engage her separately on providing training for their employees during that
same week.

In terms of reporting and recommendations she is going to provide a report with recommendations
after the training is completed. She can also provide an interim report during the March week for
yourself and Geoff if that’s helpful Amber.

Vanessa and | can work together to hopefully make these dates work. If they don’t the next block of
time will be during the third week in April.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Maura

Maura Parte

BC Public Service Agency
250-213-6377

14
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 1, 2019 8:39 PM
To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Cc: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Update

Vanessa perhaps we can add this as a quick info line for tomorrow’s session?

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

Sent: February 2, 2019 1:52 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: Re: Leave Request for Feb. 27 Cabinet for MRF

Hi Andra. I've checked and request is declined. Thanks.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 2, 2019, at 8:32 AM, Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi amber

The event runs from 9:55 to 11:17 so | presume the whole time.
Thank
Andra

The Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming
Minister of Education

Room 124 — Parliament Buildings

Main line: 250-387-0896

On Feb 1, 2019, at 8:36 PM, Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Andra and which hours are you requesting leave. Can he be back on an hour? Or
does he need the full time?

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2019, at 2:28 PM, Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes Minister Fleming has leave from the Whip’s office.
Thank you,

Andra

Andra Hahn

Administrative Coordinator

Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

Room 124, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C.
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Office: 778-974-5971

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: January 29, 2019 9:43 AM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Leave Request for Feb. 27 Cabinet for MRF
Andra does he have leave from the whip?

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: January 28, 2019 4:21 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX <Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>; Brown,
Dawn A PREM:EX <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Leave Request for Feb. 27 Cabinet for MRF

Hello Amber

Although | only requested this leave on Friday, we are hoping to have
an answer soon due to Reynolds School planning. They notified us that
they will move their Pink Shirt Day if Minister is unable to attend, but
need to know soon in order to reschedule.

Do you know when this leave request might be reviewed and an answer
given?

Thanks again,

Andra

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: January 25, 2019 3:43 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX <Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>; Brown,
Dawn A PREM:EX <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
<Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Leave Request for Feb. 27 Cabinet for MRF

Hello Amber

Minister Fleming would like to request leave from Cabinet on Feb. 27 to
attend Pink Shirt day at Reynolds School. Please let me know, at your
earliest, convenience, if this is approved.

Thank you and have nice weekend,

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

Sent: February 2, 2019 4:58 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Couple of Things to Discuss

That would be fine. Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 31, 2019, at 4:01 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Amber — the earliest | can schedule this call is Feb 12'". Can you advise if this needs to happen sooner
than that before | offer this date and a time?

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: January 29, 2019 11:53 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Couple of Things to Discuss

Scott who will be attending the meeting or call with the Premier and Steve on your end? Thanks.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 25, 2019, at 6:15 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

You bet

Amber

On Jan 25, 2019, at 6:15 PM, Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Okay. Let’s make sure he knows to expect a friendly group of USW
handing out flyers. | will try to be there too. Thanks.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 25, 2019, at 2:50 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

18
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Flying over first thing in the AM in Monday - does
Address then media avail and heads back to VCO.
There from 8:45-10:30

Amber

On Jan 25, 2019, at 2:31 PM, Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Amber when is PJH going to be at the
AME?

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lunny, Scott"
<slunny@usw.ca>
Date: January 25, 2019
at 2:18:48 PM PST

To:
"Amber.Hockin@gov.b
c.ca"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.b
c.ca>

Subject: Couple of
Things to Discuss

Hi Amber,

| wanted to discuss a
couple of things with
you.

First is the fact that we
have some folks
leafleting Monday
morning at the AME
Roundup, where |
gather the Premier is
speaking and
announcing the Mining
Jobs Task Force report.
We participated in the
MIJTF and support it.
The leafleting is a
separate issue, about
Hecla Mining, who are
a sponsor of the AME
Roundup and have had
our members in Idaho
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on a picket-line for
coming up on 2 years.
The leaflet is attached.
They are also doing a
rally at noon on
Monday.

The second issue is a
follow-up on an issue
that we have raised
with both the Labour
Minister and Forests
Minister around
successorship in
logging. We are being
told “see the Premier’s
Office” (in not so many
words) and would like
to set-up a meeting or
call to explain the
issue.

| can be reached on my
cell phone.

Scott Lunny

Assistant to the
Director, USW District
3

604-329-5308 |
slunny@usw.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 3, 2019 2:58 PM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Weekly Update

Attachments: ON3A0669-2.jpg; ATT00001.htm; NLCFoundationTCBurs0219.pdf; ATT00002.htm

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff

s.17
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Susannah.Pierce@Ingcanada.ca" <Susannah.Pierce@Ingcanada.ca>
To: "Susannah.Pierce@Ilngcanada.ca" <Susannah.Pierce@Ingcanada.ca>
Subject: Weekly Update

Dear Friends and Colleagues,

You may have read or heard about several important issues pertaining to
the Coastal GasLink pipeline project this week.

First, TransCanada’s intent to seek joint venture partners for the project. |
want to highlight that TransCanada’s decision was made some time ago and
disclosed in October 2018, at around the same time we announced a final
investment decision. Please see this link for additional information:

http ://www.coastalgaslink.com/transcanada-to-construct-coastal-gaslink-
pipeline-project/. It is not unusual to seek additional partners in projects of
this scale as companies seek to balance investment portfolios.

You may also have heard the Unist’ot’en and Office of the Wet'suwet’en
demand regulators issue a “cease and desist” order on CGL activities and
subsequently organized opposition issued a call to action to occupy the
offices of local MLAs and MPs. The compliance issue at the center of these
actions was from 2016 and the Environmental Assessment Office already
had determined the project addressed their concerns and was in compliance.
With respect to the issue of whether CGL consulted with both elected and
Hereditary Chiefs along the pipeline right-of-way, please check out this link
for details on their consultation, including with the Office of the
Wet’'suwet’en: http://www.coastalgaslink.com/get-the-facts/aboriginal-
engagement/

Concurrent with activities along this section of the CGL right of way, CGL led
two more economic summits in Fort St. John and Dawson Creek, which
when added to the other 350 meetings they have undertaken, between
subcontractors and job-seekers, brings the total number of meetings
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facilitated by CGL to 1000. CGL also announced an additional $50K
contribution towards the Pathway to Pipeline Readiness Bursary with
Northern Lights College. Please see attached press release and photo.

In closing, there continues to be substantial media and social media
coverage — factual — and non-factual about the current challenges faced by
Coastal Gas link in the Wet’suwet’en traditional territory. If |1 can help clarify
or address any outstanding questions you may have, please don’t hesitate
to reach out directly.

Kind regards,

Susannah

Please be informed that any personal data submitted and handled as a part of the Shell business relationship with its customers,
supplier or partners is processed in accordance with the Shell Global Privacy Policy - Business Customers, Suppliers and Business
Partners available at the relevant webpage under the domain www.shell.com, as supplemented by any further specific and/or local
privacy statements. For any queries or concerns regarding processing of your personal data, please refer to the Shell Global
Privacy Policy - Business Customers, Suppliers and Business Partners or contact your relevant Customer Service Centre.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 4, 2019 8:58 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Bullets

This is in regards to GM discussion on invitation March 3rd.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 4, 2019 at 5:54:09 AM PST

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Bullets

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jonathan Sas 5.22

Date: February 3, 2019 at 11:56:45 PM PST

To: scott.fraser@gov.bc.ca, don.bain@gov.bc.ca

Cc: doug.caul@gov.bc.ca, "Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX" <jonathan.sas@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Bullets

Hey Scott, Don, Doug

My gov work email is down so emailing you here. Don, do you want to update Geoff on
this so he knows the latest?

Scott, use at your discretion in CCR tomorrow. We can print for your...

s.12
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 4, 2019 11:07 AM
To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX
Subject: Re: M Farrance OIC
Thanks.S'22

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 4, 2019, at 10:21 AM, Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

OIC appointing M Farrance to EDUC is through today.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 4, 2019 11:08 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Monthly child care planning
Attachments: CCPlanUpdateFeb4_2019.docx; ATTO0001.htm

Could you please print out for Geoff and 1?

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Massey, Christine MCF:EX" <Christine.Massey@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 4, 2019 at 10:07:59 AM PST

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>, "Bond, Allison
MCF:EX" <Allison.Bond@gov.bc.ca>, "Sharma, Niki MCF:EX" <Niki.Sharma@gov.bc.ca>, "Gunn, Paula
MCF:EX" <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Walker, Leah MCF:EX" <Leah.Walker@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Monthly child care planning

Attached is a background document for our meeting today at 12:30 on child care.

cm
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX on behalf of Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 4, 2019 4:46 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hannah, Matt LASS:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX;
Dewar, Bob PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Touch base- Geoff, Matt, Sage, Bob Dewar

My apologies, for the late notice. Geoff now has a phone call with PJH at this time, so we will need to reschedule
meeting.

Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX On Behalf Of Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 11:01 AM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hannah, Matt LASS:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob
PREM:EX

Subject: Touch base- Geoff, Matt, Sage, Bob Dewar

When: Monday, February 4, 2019 5:00 PM-5:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Geoff's office

Requested by Amber Hockin — Jan. 16"
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 4, 2019 8:53 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
Subject: Fwd: Meeting Request - Minister of Finance

Hi Folks. Can we chat about this request tomorrow? Thanks. Amber

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff

s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Josh Towsley (Asst. Bus. Mgr.)" <jtowsley@iuoel15.ca>
Date: January 26, 2019 at 2:18:16 PM PST

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "gheise@georgeandbell.com" <gheise@georgeandbell.com>
Subject: Meeting Request - Minister of Finance

Dear Amber Hockin:
As per our conversation at the Building for the Future Conference, | am seeking a meeting with Minister
of Finance, Carole James and any of the Minister’s staff that the Minister feels are appropriate for the
meeting.
I wish to discuss the application of the Provision for Adverse Deviation (PfAD)
for Target Benefit Pension Plans in British Columbia and would be accompanied by
Greg Heise, Partner at George and Bell Consulting (he is copied on this email).
Target Benefit Plans (TBPs) provide monthly pensions to hundreds of thousands of
Canadians in most provinces. In B.C. alone, there are over 30 TBPs with
membership well over 100,000 people. Assets in these plans, as of 2017, were
$8.75 billion. TBP legislation varies across the country, but, generally, these
plans are required to fund their targeted pensions based long-term assumptions
plus a margin (or Provision for Adverse Deviation, "PfAD" for short). The margin
is to provide a buffer in case the long-term assumptions don't turn out. B.C.
was one of the first provinces to adopt this TBP funding regime. As is typical
with first adopters, rules need to be tweaked after a few years of practical
application (the rules came about in 2015). Ontario has since adopted its own
rules for TBPs and was able to spend more time analyzing just how much the
required PfAD should be. We believe that the Ontario rules, and possibly
Quebec's, should be considered for B.C. because, for one reason, their rules
include a more appropriate treatment of alternative asset classes (real estate,
mortgages, infrastructure), which are becoming more the norm than the exception
when it comes to pension plan investments. To illustrate how meaningful this
change would be for TBPs in B.C., on just our plan, the Operating Engineers’
Pension Plan (covering Local 115 members in B.C.), the target PfAD percentage is
26.3% (B.C. rules) but it would be 10.5% using Ontario rules. This means that
this plan, because it is registered in B.C., needs to keep a margin of $267
million instead of $107 million if it were registered in Ontario. It is our
belief that the additional $16@ million can be put to far better use for British
Columbians than simply remain in the plan as a margin waiting for a rainy day.
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We can provide compelling arguments as to why we believe this to be the case and
why the Province of B.C. should consider changes to the TBP funding rules in the
near term.

Please feel free to forward this email to whomever you feel can help facilitate a meeting.
Thank you for our conversation at the conference and any help you are able to provide.
Best Regards,

luoe*

" EE R

Josh Towsley

Assistant Business Manager
I.U.0.E. Local 115

4333 Ledger Avenue
Burnaby, BC V5G 3T3

0: 604-473-5215

M: 604-230-4865
jtowsley@iuoell5.ca
www.iuoell5.ca

This email transmission and any accompanying attachments contain confidential information intended only for the
use of the individual or entity named above. Any dissemination, distribution, copying or action taken in reliance on
the contents of this email by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this email in error please immediately delete it and notify sender at the above email address.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 5, 2019 11:15 AM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Dinner with Minister James
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 5, 2019 11:48 AM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Dinner with Minister James
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Wensi

nk, Alison PREM:EX

s.17

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
February 5, 2019 11:53 AM
Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX
Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
: Re: Update - SVT communications/engagement

Thanks Evan! Great news.

Amber Hockin

Deputy

Chief of Staff

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent fro

m my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2019, at 11:15 AM, Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sage — you will be interested to note the on-going efforts concerning SVT with both Chinese and S. Asian
communities. Latest from Katie, Lele and Shruti.

Caucus may be interested.

Evan

From: "Robb, Katie GCPE:EX" <Katie.Robb@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 at 10:44 AM
To: "Lloyd, Gepe:Ex" <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Shruti Joshi <Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca>, Lele Truong <Lele.Truong@gov.bc.ca>, "Zoeller,
Sonja GCPE:EX" <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Update - SVT communications/engagement
Hi Evan,
Shruti, Lele and | connected this morning to collaborate on more communication with Chinese and
Punjabi communities who still have many questions about the SVT process. Here’s a snapshot what’s in
the works:
e Proactive media relations:

o FIN has one tax expert who speaks each Chinese and Punjabi. They are happy to speak
to media and answer technical questions about SVT administration and declaration
process.

o FIN working with MO to identify elected officials (beyond the Minister) who will be
government spokespeople on the SVT, in Chinese and Punjabi.

o Lele and Shruti will make recommendations to FIN for radio shows and print editorial
teams where both an government elected official and ministry tax expert can take
questions about the SVT (rationale and administration, including how to fill out
declaration forms).

o Ministry experts will be available on an as needed basis through the summer to speak
to the technical aspects of the SVT.

o QUESTION - Lele/Shruti is it possible to share with us your daily/weekly media
monitoring on SVT so we can better understand the information gaps?

e Taxclinics:
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o Ministry staff have capacity to hold public tax clinics both in-person and online. Shruti
and Lele will make recommendations on timing, format, locations and frequency, and
we will work with staff to set them up.

e Website and translations:

o Because of legal reasons pages beyond the landing are not able to be translated, though
there is in-language translations of the phone line, the most effective and secure
resource for people to get help with their declaration forms.

o FINis already translating the FAQ available on the website. Lele and Shruti will provide
additional 3-5 top questions/misconceptions to translate along with the document,
which can be provided in hard copy or digitally for the public and media.

e Digital:

o Karl’s team has in production a ‘how to’ video on filling out declaration forms. | will be
following up to have versions made with Chinese and Punjabi subtitles.

o There are many other digital products in the works, including the advertising campaign
well underway in multiple languages. The ads include the call to action to call the phone
line — the best resource for Chinese and Punjabi speakers looking for in-language advice
and support.

e Insert/brochure:

o For the same legal reasons the entire website can’t be translated, the information
brochure (attached) developed by the advertising group also isn’t available in other
languages. It does, however, include in-language information on the phone line.

o We've asked ministry staff to re-allocate some inserts that were going to municipalities
to go to community organizations like S.U.C.C.E.S.S. and have asked TAC for additional
recommendations if there are gaps in stakeholder/community groups not receiving
information. Lele/Shruti — if you have additional recommendation please let me know
and we’ll make sure they are sent.

Happy to chat if you have questions.

Katie Robb

Communications Director | Ministry of Finance
Government Communications & Public Engagement
0: 250.953.4865 | M: 250.920.8371
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 5, 2019 11:55 AM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Cc: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: quick question

He should decline as its order of bc. Could be different if it was an order of Canada.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2019, at 11:16 AM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,

MSS has been asked to provide a testimonial letter in support of an Order of BC nomination. My
assumption is that ministers should not provide such letters, but can you please confirm whether this is
correct?

Thanks,

Leah

Leah Squance

Senior Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Shane Simpson

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

c: 250-882-1445 w: 778-974-6096 e: leah.squance@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

That's a

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
February 5, 2019 12:34 PM
Parte, Maura PSA:EX
Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Re: Resume forS.22

good question.

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff

s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2019, at 12:21 PM, Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

S.

Have we checked to see if she §.22

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 5, 2019 12:19 PM

To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Resume fors.22

Maura could you connect with$.22  to see if she would like to interview and come to Victoria now?

22

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff

s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Amber hockin $-22

Date: February 5, 2019 at 11:58:45 AM PST
To: Amber Hockin <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Resume forS.22

Amber Hockin

Personal email:
s.22
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jordan Reid <jordan.reid@bcndp.ca>
Date: December 11, 2018 at 3:41:45 PM PST
To: Amber Hockin <5.22
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Cc: Glen Sanford <glen.sanford@bcndp.ca>
Subject: Resume fors.22

Attached
We are working on her for VCO in Nanaimo. If there is anything specific
coming up in terms of jobs that we could offer her, that would be

helpful.
s.22

Jordan Reid
BC NDP Field Director
.22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 5, 2019 12:50 PM
To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX
Subject: Fwd: Draft Transition Plan
FYI.

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff

s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 5, 2019 at 12:17:03 PM PST

To: "Sharma, Niki MCF:EX" <Niki.Sharma@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX" <Chantille.Viaud@gov.bc.ca>, "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX"
<Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Draft Transition Plan

Thanks to you both. Niki it would be good for you to flesh out an ability to work on drafting a paper for
us on the legislative options that we could use going forward during this transition time. Could you put
your thought on that in the workplan? Everything else looks good. | may not be able to meet today but
perhaps tomorrow? Amber

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff

s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2019, at 11:42 AM, Sharma, Niki MCF:EX <Niki.Sharma@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

Attached is a quick summary of what has been discussed so far regarding the transition
plan timelines/process. | also added a draft summary of what is part of the SMA
position for child care that | will guide Chantille through over the next few weeks.

Talk soon.
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Sent from my iPad
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 5, 2019 1:30 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Premier's Sign-Off - Woodfibre LNG and Squamish FN Benefits Agreement

It was, thanks.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2019, at 1:24 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| have printed — but before providing thought this was meant to be sent to you both before Premier
reviews?

From: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Sent: February 1, 2019 12:16 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Premier's Sign-Off - Woodfibre LNG and Squamish FN Benefits Agreement
Hi Chris,

Enclosed is a decision note for the Premier’s approval on the Squamish First Nation’s Benefits
Agreement for the Woodfibre LNG project.

Our ministry is seeking sign off by early next week.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to reach out.

Best regards,

Scott Andrews | Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Minister Mungall

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

PO Box 9060, Station Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | Cell: 250-896-4532
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Wensink, Alison

PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Jen

$.13;8.22

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
February 5, 2019 4:25 PM
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Jen caucus discussion notes.

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

48

Page 38 of 300 OOP-2019-91651



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 5, 2019 4:29 PM

To: Sharon Prescott

Subject: Re: CUPE BC Convention May 1 - 4 2019 Victoria
. .87

Hi Sharon. My cell is Would love to chat. Amber

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff

s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2019, at 3:50 PM, Sharon Prescott <sprescott@cupe.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Roseanne and Amber!
Hoping this email finds you both well. M, | am pretty goods'zz_

s.22 from CUPE BCs.22 am doing contract work (under

my new business Prescott Events). | am organizing the annual CUPE BC Convention that is taking place
May 1 —4, 2019 at the Victoria Conference Centre. We have sent an invitation to the Premier in January
and hoping that he will be able to address our convention. | am looking for direction from you both as
to the best way to send an invitation to the Cabinet Ministers and Caucus to get it on their radar.

Last year | sent a invitation via the Whips Office (Teresa Scambler) and copied Roseanne and to the
Premier’s Scheduling Branch (Amber Nash) and they circulated it. You may recall we did a special lunch
year just prior to the Premier’s speech with our Executive Board, several caucus memes and special
guests. We will be sending an invitation to you both as well by the end of the week.

So hoping you will be able to recommend the best way to send the invite out to Cabinet Ministers and
MLAs, Thanks for your help.

. . s.22 .
(Amber, | tried to connect with you — if you could send me the your cell phone etc., that
would be great.
In solidarity, Sharon
Sharon Prescott
Convention Coordinator
CUPE BC Division
0) 604 —291-9119
c) 604 —340-6772
Headquartered on the unceded territory of the x*madk*ayam (Musqueam), Skwxwi7mesh Uxwumixw (Squamish), Tsleil-Waututh and Qaygayt
First Nations.
This e-mail is intended only for the person or persons to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any other distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail

message in error, please notify the sender immediately and return this e-mail to the sender.
CUPE BC is committed to reducing the use of paper. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 5, 2019 10:52 PM
To: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Cabinet tomorrow

Thanks Doug.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

>0On Feb 5, 2019, at 4:30 PM, Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX <Doug.Donaldson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> |'ll let you know about calling inS'22
s.22 Thanks. Will keep you posted.
>
> Sent from my iPhone
>
>>0n Feb 5, 2019, at 11:49 AM, Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>
>> Thanks. Doug.s"22 Do
5.22
s.22 Let me know. Amber
>>

>> Amber Hockin
>> Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17
>> Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
>> Sent from my iPhone
>>
>>> 0n Feb 5, 2019, at 11:18 AM, Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX <Doug.Donaldson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>>
>>> Hi Amber. | spoke with the Premier Sunday nights'-22

s.22

s.22 Thanks. Doug

>>>
>>> Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 5, 2019 10:53 PM

To: Angela Neumann

Cc: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Subject: Re: Executive Coaching Proposal

Thanks Angela. Maura or | will be in touch shortly. Thanks for being so diligent. Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Feb 5, 2019, at 1:44 PM, Angela Neumann <angela@neumannleadership.com> wrote:
>
> Hi Amber,
> |I'm following up to our meeting and my proposal submission and wanted to know if you have any further questions
and if you are still interested in moving forward with coaching.
> Thanks so much,
> Angela
>
> Neumann Leadership
> 250 658-9224
>
>
>>0nJan 17, 2019, at 12:43 PM, Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>
>> Thanks Angela. Will be in touch shortly.
>>
>> Amber Hockin
>> Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17
>> Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
>> Sent from my iPhone
>>
>>>0nJan 17, 2019, at 12:15 PM, Angela Neumann <angela@neumannleadership.com> wrote:
>>>
>>> Dear Amber,
>>> Since | did not hear back from you, | have removed the names of the senior leaders to be coached from my attached
proposal to ensure confidentiality.
>>> Please let me know if you have any questions.
>:5.22
s.22
>>> |f you would like to arrange a meet and greet with the client during my absence, | can be available for a web
meeting or phone call.
>>> Otherwise, | will be back in town on January 30th and available for a face-to-face meeting.
>>> | look forward to hearing from you and receiving instructions for next steps.
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>>> Best,
>>> Angela
>>>

>>> Neumann Leadership

>>> 250 658-9224
>>>

>>> <Executive Coaching Proposal, January 2019.docx>
>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 6, 2019 6:35 AM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Responses Due: Call for Records OOP-2019-90221 Records Due January 23, 2019

No records. Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2019, at 4:33 PM, OOP FOI PREM:EX <OOP.FOI@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

Sending another reminder for this request:
Amber and Vanessa: Needing your responses
Debbie: Needing Geoff’s response.

Thanks so much,

-Amanda

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: January 28, 2019 1:55 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>;
Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood @gov.bc.ca>; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
<Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2019-90221 Records Due January 23, 2019
Importance: High

Hello all,

Sending a reminder for this request:

Amber, Sheena, Jen, Vanessa: needing your responses

Debbie: needing yours and Geoff’s responses

Thanks so much,

-Amanda

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: January 10, 2019 10:28 AM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
<LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2019-90221 Records Due January 23, 2019

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by January 23" whether or not you have any
records: (Please note the date range is only 1 day)

Canvassed: All Executive staff
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All records documenting communications between the Premier's Office (Executive Branch) and the Minister/Minister's
Office, Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/07/2019 To 01/07/2019) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most
convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will
exceed 100 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to
contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 6, 2019 8:38 AM
To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Followup

Could we get back to

$.22 please re an interview? Thanks

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff

s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

.22

Frr:.nm:s"22

Date: February 6, 2019 at 7:59:57 AM PST

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Followup

Good morning Amber,

It was great seeing you in Nanaimo last Wednesday.

| just wanted to followup on our previous conversation regarding an interview? Do you have a sense of

when an interview will take place?

Thanks,
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 6, 2019 8:39 AM
To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX
Subject: Re$.22

Thanks.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2019, at 8:34 AM, Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,
The system automatically generates this note to a supervisor when an employee is on STIIP for more
than a month. A Doctor’s Certificate (ST02) is required after 4 weeks so this note would remind a
supervisor of that responsibility.
In this specific instance, STIIP was not entered by the employee or the office so we had it entered by the
Agency. Doctor’s certificates were requested and received (3 in total) per the policy. The late entry of
the sick leave is likely what triggered this note. The records are now up to date.

s.22
Please let me know if there are more questions.
Maura

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 5, 2019 10:50 PM

To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd:s 22

Could you explain to me please?

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 5, 2019 at 9:38:51 PM PST

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fw:s.22

Let's discuss
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From: BC.PSA.Disability.Benefits.Administration@gov.bc.ca
<BC.PSA.Disability.Benefits.Administration@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2019 7:32 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject:s.22

Why you’re receiving this email:

As a result of a LEAN initiative, this e-mail notice is being sent to supervisors who have
an employee that has been on short term illness or injury leave (STIIP) for four weeks.
As the supervisor, you have responsibilities in managing your employee’s absence from
the workplace and in collaborating with them to explore return to work opportunities.
To understand your responsibilities, click here and scroll to “Your Responsibilities as a
Supervisor or Manager”. If you are not the supervisor, forward this e-mail to the
employee’s supervisor and contact MyHR to correct the “reports to” information.

What you need to do:

If you'd like assistance, complete an AskMyHR Service Request, found in the “Contact
Us” tab. Select “Leave & Time Off” from the drop down menu of services. Tell us if
you'd like to receive contact from a Service Representative, an Early Intervention &
Return to Work Specialist and/or an Occupational Health Nurse. See below for more
information on these resources.

Did you know that these resources are available to help support you to meet your
responsibilities?

MyHR Website — Learn about sick leave and Early Intervention and Return-to-Work
Program .

E-modules —No one expects you to have all the answers. Get just what you need, justin
time, with the essentials of sick leave and return to work planning through e-learning
modules .

Want virtual practice returning an employee to work? Try the scenario-based e-
learning course available by registration through the Learning Center . Search for “Early
Intervention and Return to Work” in the learning catalog.

MyHR Service Representative— Can answer general questions about the application of
the collective agreement language related to Short Term lllness and Injury Plan benefits.
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Early Intervention & Return to Work Specialist — Can help you with navigating complex
cases, case management planning and return-to-work planning.

Occupational Health Nurse — Can help clarify how medical restrictions and conditions
affect an employee’s ability to do all or part of their job. They can work directly with
you, the employee and their doctor to prepare for a return to work. The Occupational
Health Nurse can also determine what is needed to return an employee to safety-
sensitive work.

IF this absence continues and becomes prolonged, here’s what you need to know:

» Stay in contact with your employee and let them know they are still part of the team.
Engage your employee in discussions about what they can do as they recover. Not
sure what you can and can’t say to an employee who is off? Find the answer by
scrolling down the list of available e-modules and opening My Employee Is Absent.
What Do | Do?

» After approximately 7 weeks of absence, your employee will automatically get a
letter from Great West Life with a prompt to apply for Long Term Disability.

» If your employee applies for Long Term Disability, Great West Life will need an
accurate job description. As the supervisor, you will want to make sure MyHR has a
current job description on file or take steps to update it now, in time for your
employee’s application.

» You will get another e-mail from us after 3 months with key information and an Early
Intervention and Return To Work Specialist will contact you if you haven’t already
been working with one. At that point, you will need to collaborate with this
specialist to put together a case management plan. They will offer support to you
and your employee and explain what to expect as your employee gets closer to the
end of STIIP.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 6, 2019 9:30 AM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Subject: Fwd:S.22 Resume

Attachments:  $.22 ATT00001.htm

Veronica $-22 I’'m going to reach out to Minister Fleming this am. Let’s chat after

cabinet if we can please. Thanks.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Oreck, Mira PREM:EX" <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Date: December 17, 2018 at 11:08:34 AM PST

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject:s.22 Resume

Geoff, Amber —

Please see attached a resume for$.22 . I know he is eager to join our team — | think both
Metro Vancouver and Victoria are options. .22

Thanks,

Mira

Mira Oreck
s.22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 6, 2019 10:13 AM
To: 5.22

Subject: Re: Followup

HiS'22 Debbie will be in touch shortly.

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 6, 2019, at 8:00 AM S22

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
Sent: February 6, 2019 10:14 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Re: USW

They will be in touch today.

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 5, 2019, at 4:41 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,

Update from me — | have not heard back from Scott Lunny to confirm if Feb 12" will work or not. Will

check in tomorrow again.
A

Amber Nash, Executive Coordinator
Office of the Premier

Direct: 250-356-0210

Mobile: 778-584-3330
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 6, 2019 10:59 AM
To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: s.22

I’m blocked solid until tonight for a call but I've just got needed movement this am and now need to land one or two
more detailss.22

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2019, at 10:52 AM, Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey,

Would you have time today to touch base res"22
L

Liam Lawson

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
P: 778-974-6050 | C: 250-812-2547
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 6, 2019 4:46 PM
To: Bain, Don PREM:EX
Cc: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Dixon, Olivia PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Tomorrow - Feb 7
s.22

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2019, at 3:03 PM, Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Amber and Vanessa
s.22

Kind regards,

Don Bain | Special Advisor

Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier
P: 604-775-1675 | E: don.bain@gov.bc.ca

70

Page 55 of 300 OOP-2019-91651



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 6, 2019 4:49 PM

To: Allan Bruce

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Meet with Don Wright

Hi Alan. I'm surprised your ears weren’t ringing - we were just discussing you and your role on the BCIB. | would

appreciate being able to sit down with you Monday and | have copied Debbie Wade to ask that she coordinate a
meeting with Geoff Meggs(if we can fit his schedule) and | on Monday and to connect with Don’s office for a meeting
with him and yourself. Looking forward to meeting with you. Amber.

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff

s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2019, at 1:35 PM, Allan Bruce <abruce@bcib.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber

| am going to be in Victoria Monday afternoon for a meeting. | was hoping to set up a short meeting to
re-connect with Don Wright and possibly get his perspective on the BC Infrastructure Benefits Inc.

Don and | worked together on the Board of the Canadian Apprenticeship Forum when he was with BCIT,
and we connected on some other issues over the years.

| am not sure who would be the best person to contact in Don’s office to facilitate a meeting so | was
hoping that you could advise.

Thanks

Allan

Allan Bruce

Chair, Board of Directors

BC Infrastructure Benefits

E:

This communication (both the message and any attachments) is confidential. It is intended only for the
use of the person or persons to whom it is addressed. Any distribution, copying, or other use by anyone
else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email
message and any attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 6, 2019 7:26 PM
To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Meeting

Sure Molly. | will ask Debbie to set something up.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2019, at 6:05 PM, Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber — Do you have 5 or 10 minutes tomorrow or Friday for a quick conversation?
Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier

250-896-5731

Pronouns: she/her

72

Page 57 of 300 OOP-2019-91651



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 6, 2019 7:27 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Phone call with PJH & Steven Hunt / Scott Lunny

It’s actually with Christine Kennedy. | can reach out to her. Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2019, at 2:29 PM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber;

This phone call has been scheduled for Tues. Feb. 12", and will be regarding Successorship for logging.
Can you please advise if you have / or will be collecting material for this, or if we should reach out to
FLNR for the material.

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
Sent: February 6, 2019 7:35 PM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Cc: Parte, Maura PSA:EX
Subject: Re: Request for Interview

| believe an EA?

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2019, at 11:26 AM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber;

Could you please advise which position you are inter\.fiewings'-22 I will then get a job
description to him.

Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

Froms 22

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 11:25 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Request for Interview

Hi Debbie,

That's not a problem at all. One quick question | have is regarding a job description? If you have one
handy that you could send my way it would be appreciated.
s.22

Thanks,
s.22

On Wed, Feb 6, 2019 at 11:22 AM Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

HiS.22

Sorry to do this but would you be availableS-22 instead?
Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff

and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff
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Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

Frcnm:s"22

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 10:44 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Request for Interview

Hi Debbie,

5.22 | assume the East Annex?

Thanks,

.22

On Wed, Feb 6, 2019 at 10:41 AM Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I_“s..22

Oh I'm sorry! | thought you were based in Vancouver. Amber is in Victoria$-22 and can be
s.22

Please advise if either of those times work for your schedule. (sorry for the short notice @)
Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff

and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

Frcnm:s"22

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 10:39 AM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Request for Interview

Hi Debbie,
Thanks for reaching out. As | am Victoria based | was wondering if an interview could take place here
on another date? If it is common practice for interviews to take place at the Vancouver Cabinet Office

I'm happy to make arrangements to be in Vancouver on$.22

Please let me know.
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Thanks,
s.22

On Wed, Feb 6, 2019 at 10:16 AM Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morningS-22

Amber Hockin will be in Vancouver ons"22 and has asked me to reach to you, to see if you
are available to come in for an interview. Can you please advise if you are available at the following
time;

DATE:S-22

TIME :

Location: Vancouver Cabinet Offices, 999 Canada Place — Suite 740.

Look forward to hearing back from you at your convenience.

Thanks so much!

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

Sent: February 6, 2019 8:06 PM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX
Subject: Re: planning

Thanks Vanessa. Would you be able to capture the sticky notes into a draft org chart of PO and GCPE as we discussed?
Perhaps with a budget comparison as well.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2019, at 4:19 PM, Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi — | have reviewed the projected budget for PO staff in 2019/20 ...

Based on existing staffing numbers and salaries, the total number of FTEs in the “executive branch” of
the PO will be 24 — this includes a 3 person Stakeholder team, a Comms Mgr and Brett H’s position for a
salary total of $2.3million (benefits are on top). In comparison, the BC Liberals had 21 FTEs and
combined salaries of $1.8million in the executive branch at June 2017. Add in Correspondence and we
are at 32 FTEs and $2.7m.

The estimated salary of the Comms Mgr is $95,000.

Brett’s salary is $94,000 annually (my understanding is that this position is not continuing but it is
included in projections for now)

And the Stakeholder team has total salary of $300,000 — Director at $120,000; 2 Managers at $90,000
each.

Shelley and | will be meeting in the coming weeks to start planning for next year’s OOP budget so we
can capture any changes.

V
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 6, 2019 8:15 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: UBCM Executive Outreach Meetings — Feb 20-22

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 6, 2019 at 12:35:40 PM PST

To: LP Ministerial Assistants <LPMAs@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX"
<Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>, "Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX" <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: UBCM Executive Outreach Meetings — Feb 20-22

Hello team,
UBCM is holding its annual UBCM Executive outreach meetings (also referred to as Advocacy Days)
with the provincial government in Victoria, February 20— 22, 2019.
While gathered in Victoria, members of the UBCM Executive team will seek to meet with Ministers,
Parliamentary Secretaries, Caucus Chairs, MLAs from all parties and others, to raise awareness of and
begin or continue dialogue on current key priorities identified by UBCM’s membership.
This year’s three key priority areas are:

e Cannabis

e Affordable Housing

e C(Climate Change
Your Minister may receive an invitation to attend a meeting with members of the UBCM Executive to
discuss these priorities. Meetings are strongly recommended.
| will be sending you a coordinated document on the topics above with key messages in the coming
days.
In addition to these three general priorities, UBCM sends invitations to those Ministers whose portfolios
are directly related to their UBCM Executive Policy Committees:

e Community Economic Development

e Community Safety

e Environment

e Indigenous Relations

e Health and Social Development
Invitations for meetings are currently being sent out from UBCM.
MAH ministry staff (along with staff you deem to be in attendance with your Ministers) may attend the
meetings as a resource to coordinate UBCM requests and update Minister Robinson. Please let me
know if you have flags about MAH staff being in attendance at your Minister’s meeting.
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UBCM will also host an all-party reception on Wednesday evening, February 20, 2019. Invitations with
details for this event will be sent out separately. Ministers and MLAs attendance to this event is also
encouraged.

Feel free to share this email with your ACs / AAs and please reach out to me if you have any questions.
Daniela

Daniela Gardea

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink

T: (250) 356-0966

E: daniela.gardea@gov.bc.ca
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s.17

Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Amber Hockin

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
February 7, 2019 8:42 AM
Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX
Fwd: Update

Deputy Chief of Staff

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Carr, Michelle EMPR:EX" <Michelle.Carr@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 6, 2019 at 7:02:47 PM PST

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>, "Sanderson, Melissa

EMPR:EX" <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Update

| wanted to update you on two key items.

1. Today the company had planned to dismantle a guardhouse at the Morice River Bridge that is

2.

blocking access needed for company equipment. The company advises that today the
guardhouse was occupied by approximately 14 people. I'm not clear if the occupiers were in the
guardhouse itself or in the area. This is part of the area and matter of the temporary injunction.

The RCMP were notified and present. | understand from the company that they were requested
by the occupiers to provide 48 hours of working time for the completion of a ceremony and
removal of the guardhouse. The timeline provided was that this would be complete by 12 pm
Saturday. The company agreed to this timeline and will continue to keep working beyond the
area; they were asked for respect and distance while doing ceremonies. | understand the
construction crews have been advised that they are to drive by.

The Environmental Assessment Office has provided their Inspection Report to Coastal GasLink
(CGL) of their PRELIMINARY determinations about complaints received. CGL has until EOD
Monday to respond. Please note the preliminary determinations are unproven and after the
opportunity by the company to respond is complete, EAO will consider what is the appropriate
enforcement response, if any.
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After review of observations and information obtained during the site inspection on January 29,
and subsequent review of materials and information, the following preliminary compliance
determinations have been made. Two of these determinations stem from a self-report by the
company of non-compliance with respect to field-verified rare plant surveys.

EAO Preliminary Compliance Determinations:

NOT COMPLIANT with Condition 1 of EAC# E14-03, with respect to providing a report to EAO
Compliance and Enforcement staff on the status of compliance with the conditions of the Certificate,
and the conditions in Schedule B, on or before January 31 in each year during which the Project is being
constructed.

COMPLIANT with Condition 1 of Schedule B to EAC# E14-03 (Table of Conditions), with respect to
providing Technical Data Reports (TDRs) for the Morice River Technical Boundary Area to EAO prior to
commencing construction.

NOT COMPLIANT with Condition 15 of the Table of Conditions, with respect to the requirement to avoid
prohibiting access for Aboriginal Group trap line holders.

NOT COMPLIANT with Condition 17 of the Table of Conditions, with respect to completing site habitat
assessment surveys for red and blue listed plants and ecological communities for all locations within the
Certified Pipeline Corridor prior to commencing construction.

NOT COMPLIANT with Condition 23 of the Table of Conditions, with respect to providing notice to a trap
line tenure holder at least six months in advance of undertaking construction activities that may impact
that tenure holder.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 7, 2019 12:.01 PM
To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX
Subject: Resume-$.22
Attachments: Resume-

ATTOO0001.txt
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 7, 2019 12:44 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Resumes.22

Attachments: Resume ATT00001.txt

Please set up an interview ASAP thanks
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 7, 2019 6:37 PM
To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: Resumes

Attachments: 5.22

As per our discussion

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin(@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Parte, Maura PSA:EX" <Maura.Parte(@gov.bc.ca>
To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Resumes
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 7, 2019 9:31 PM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Update on the UBC and Broadway

Thanks Charlotte.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 7, 2019, at 1:22 PM, Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Kate and Amber,

Elevating this offer by UBC to meet about the RRT extension for your consideration. | will share with
MoTl as well. If sending a contingent is of interest, | can arrange with Adriaan.

-Char

From: "adriaan.dejager@ubc.ca" <adriaan.dejager@ubc.ca>

Date: Thursday, February 7, 2019 at 1:11 PM

To: "Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca" <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Update on the UBC and Broadway

Hi Mira,

Hope early 2019 is going well.

I’m connecting in light of the recent news and decisions about extending the RRT link from Arbutus
through to UBC. If it’s helpful to you and any members of your team, my colleague Michael White (our
AVP Campus and Community Planning) and myself would be happy to walk through the work we've
been undertaking as well as the early considerations regarding how we might participate as a
contributor to the capital project.

If that’s of interest, | can work with your team to find some time.

Cheers,

Adriaan

Adriaan de Jager MScEcon

Associate Vice President, Government Relations and Community Engagement

The University of British Columbia

Phone 604 822 3375 | Cell 604 828 5521 | Fax 604 822 8102

6328 Memorial Road | Vancouver, BC Canada V6T 172

adriaan.dejager@ubc.ca

www.governmentrelations.ubc.ca | www.ubc.ca

The contents of this communication, including any attachment(s), are confidential and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient (or are not receiving this communication on
behalf of the intended recipient), please notify the sender immediately and delete or destroy
this communication without reading it, and without making, forwarding, or retaining any copy
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or record of it or its contents. We have taken precautions against viruses, but take no
responsibility for loss or damage caused by any virus present.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 7, 2019 10:04 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Consultation Committee - 10 am, pre-brief 9:45 am, Feb 8

Thanks Debbie. The afternoon looks still to be open.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 7, 2019, at 9:45 PM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Ok thanks Amber
| will.send to Danny as he scheduled your Vancouver interviews.

Thanks

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2019-02-07 9:28 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX" <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Consultation Committee - 10 am, pre-brief 9:45 am, Feb 8

Hi Debbie. | will call in to this. Priority Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX" <Caitlin.Copage @gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 7, 2019 at 8:36:08 PM PST

To: "Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX" <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>, "Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX"
<Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX" <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>, "Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX"
<Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca>, "Reid, Heidi FIN:EX" <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>, "Meggs,
Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX"
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<Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Consultation Committee - 10 am, pre-brief 9:45 am, Feb 8

Hi Rob and Caelie,

This note is to confirm a CASA consultation committee meeting tomorrow from 10:00
AM - 11:00 AM, Feb 7.

We will hold a pre-brief from 9:45 - 10:00 AM.

s.15:5.17 $.19;5.17

participant code:

Mod:g’,'“IS;s"dI (Caitlin to moderate.)

We will see if a room booking is available in the morning; if not we will ask Min James to
host in her office.

Thank you,

c. 778-677-6651
caitlin.copage@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 8, 2019 8:19 AM
To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Catch up
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 8, 2019 8:37 AM

To: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Subject: Accepted: Consultation Committee
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 8, 2019 9:46 AM

To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: TIME SENSITIVE FOLLOW UP

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 31, 2019 at 5:00:36 PM PST

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: TIME SENSITIVE FOLLOW UP

Thanks Amber.

Looks good.

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 31, 2019, at 3:13 PM, Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Carr, Michelle EMPR:EX" <Michelle.Carr@gov.bc.ca>
Date: January 31, 2019 at 3:03:32 PM PST

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Allan, John
FLNR:EX" <John.Allan@gov.bc.ca>, "Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX"
<Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>, "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX"
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Bain, Don PREM:EX"
<Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>, "Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX"
<Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>, "Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX"
<Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>, "Jardine, Kevin EAO:EX"
<Kevin.Jardine@gov.bc.ca>, "Austin, Matt FLNR:EX"
<Matt.Austin@gov.bc.ca>, "Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX"
<Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>, "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX"
<Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>, "Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX"
<Doug.Donaldson@gov.bc.ca>, "Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX"

93

Page 77 of 300 OOP-2019-91651



<Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: TIME SENSITIVE FOLLOW UP

Here is an updated IN and recommended lines.

This has been reviewed with Tim Howlett and David Haslam and builds
on previously approved materials.

Recommended lines:

¢ Government takes the concerns that have been
raised by members of the Wet’suwet’en
seriously.

¢ The complaints are being followed up by staff
with the appropriate agencies.

o The Oil and Gas Commission is
reviewing the issue related to the
Archaeological Impact Assessment.

o The Environmental Assessment Office
has inspected the site in response to
complaints received on compliance
with conditions of the project’s
environmental assessment certificate

o The Conservation Officer Service is
investigating a complaint of disturbing
traps.

+ Staff have attended the site to inform their
ongoing follow-up.

e If there are any non-compliance issues
identified, the independent agencies will
determine the appropriate enforcement
response which could include: warnings, orders
to cease work or remedy or other options laid
out under relevant legislation.

¢ We must allow this work to take place and |
assure you that any issues identified will be
appropriately addressed.

On the previous finding of non-compliance by EAO

e Following a complaint in January 2018, a year
ago, EAO staff inspected a number of locations
on the Coastal GasLink project.
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e Compliance and enforcement staff found that
the company was not in compliance with six
conditions of its environmental assessment
certificate and issued a warning.

e Coastal GasLink subsequently addressed the six
conditions to return to compliance last year
before construction activities.

Michelle Carr
Assistant Deputy Minister, LNG Canada Implementation
250-882-1473

Tim Howlett
Director of Issues Management

250.208.4828
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 8, 2019 12:35 PM

To: s.17

Subject: Accepted: Meeting: Don W, Amber H & Geoff
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 8, 2019 12:35 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Provincial Council Meeting
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Approved.

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

February 8, 2019 12:43 PM

Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Re: Leave from CCPA on Feb. 14th

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2019, at 10:13 AM, Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,

MSF is requesting leaving from 2 pm to approx. 3:30 pm, from CCPA on Feb. 14", to attend a Metlakatla
signing with Federal Minister Bennett, here in Victoria. I'm cc’ing our SMA, Jonathan Sas, if you require
further information.

Thanks,

Connie Roberts

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Scott Fraser

Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC

Phone: 778-974-6014
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 8, 2019 12:46 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Cc: Hammond, Danika S EMPR:EX

Subject: Fwd: Security at constituency offices

Attachments: An Intruder in My Workplace.docx; ATT00001.htm; Delivering Services to Clients that Exhibit

Unacceptable Behaviour.pdf; ATT00002.htm; GSO Aggressive Intruder Advice.pdf; ATT00003.htm; 1QS
- April 2015 - Security Guards.pdf; ATT00004.htm; 1QS - August 2016 - Keep Valuables Out of
Sight.pdf; ATTO0005.htm; 1QS - December 2015 - Security - Why Should | Care.pdf; ATT00006.htm;
IQS - January 2016 - Why Do We Report Security Incidents.pdf; ATT00007.htm; IQS - July 2018 -
When a co-worker is away.pdf; ATTO0008.htm; IQS - June 2015 - Tailgating.pdf; ATT00009.htm; IQS -
September 2015 - Secure Recycling of Confidential or Sensitive Records.pdf; ATT00010.htm; Security
Orientation.docx; ATT00011.htm; Site Security Handbook.doc; ATT00012.htm; Telephone Threat
Checklist.pdf; ATT00013.htm

In case you haven’t seen these.

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff

s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Stanley, Paul N FIN:EX" <Paul.Stanley@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 8, 2019 at 12:42:50 PM PST

To: "Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX" <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Security at constituency offices

Absolutely. Please see attached documents curtesy of my security coordinator. Some may not be
relevant and others partly so, but | hope these will be of some use.
PS

From: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@|eg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 8, 2019 12:22 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>; Stanley, Paul N FIN:EX <Paul.Stanley@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Security at constituency offices

Thanks Paul. Also just a reminder that you were going to take a look at some of your material around
security protocols with a view to us adapting or using them in addition to what we have already. Hoping
that this is still possible and doable for you. Thanks.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX [mailto:Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 12:11 PM

To: Stanley, Paul N FIN:EX <Paul.Stanley@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@|eg.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Security at constituency offices
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Thanks Paul.
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2019, at 11:09 AM, Stanley, Paul N FIN:EX <Paul.Stanley@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Geoff,

Just a quick note to say that | have been in contact with the team at LAPS during the
course of the past week and offered the support of the Government Security Office
which they took graciously. Randy and his team believe that they have a good handle on
the issues right now and so we at GSO will remain as a support service to them unless
required to do otherwise.

Best regards and have a great weekend,

PS

Paul Stanley

CSO - Government Security Office

Ph: 778-698-5722

Cell: 250-514-9522

paul.stanley@gov.bc.ca

From: Stanley, Paul N FIN:EX

Sent: February 1, 2019 7:01 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Security at constituency offices

Geoff,

Roseanne and | have spoken and | am going to check in with Randy Ennis and give
support to him while also sending Roseanne some useful documentation from our
office.

As you say there is no easy fix to the multiple issues in this particular problem, so my
main focus will be on providing access to support, manpower, tools and services that
LAPS can use.

Please be sure to let me know if that is more

that you require.

Best regard,

PS

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2019, at 8:59 AM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Paul,

Thanks for coming to meet earlier this week. | would like you to provide
advice and assistance to Roseanne Moran, copied above, who is
executive director of the NDP caucus. In recent days, demonstrators
have occupied a number of constituency offices. Yesterday, in Smithers,
two were arrested. Our constituency staff are sometimes best advised
to leave until the matter is resolved, but there is no easy, quick access
to approved security services in the area. Speeding up the provision of
qualified security would meet several obvious objectives, not least the
safety of staff and security of government records. Could you please
connect with Roseanne to see what assistance you can provide?

Best regards
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GEoff

CHIEF OF STAFF,

OFFICE OF THE PREMIER

West Annex, Parliament Buidlings
Victoria BC V8V 1X4
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

Melissa
Amber

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
February 9, 2019 8:13 AM
Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

: Re: Draft Letter Taseko

and | have spoken on this and will hold until discussion on Monday. We don’t think the letter is necessary.

Amber Hockin

Deputy
s.17

Chief of Staff

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2019, at 2:55 PM, Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Geoff,

As follow up to the emails back and forth during Roundup about MBR bringing up Prosperity Mine (of
which there is no known recording) the Ministry really would like him to send the attached letter to the
CEO. Below is advice from the AG.

| would appreciate your take on this and advice before moving forward with MBR and any letter.

Just a reminder, here is the email from the CEO to Dave Nik:

Dave; its come to my attention the Minister Ralston was on a Government/ Industry panel yesterday at
Roundup . That is good

Unfortunately he used this forum to publically indicate that Taseko was a perfect example of a company
that has not done early engagement with communities .

Im not sure if he was referring to First nations communities or the general communities of the Cariboo,
but | expect his commentary was around FN engagement .

First let me say , for any representative of government and more importantly the Acting Minister of
Mines ,(the industry in which he is supposedly to provide oversight and of which we are members),
saying inflammatory comments in public regarding ” any” public company is in- appropriate at any time.
And in this case trashing our reputation in front of 150 people, that Taseko is the best example of the
lack of early community engagement is outrageous to say the least.

As you know we are the largest employer in the Central Cariboo , we have been engaged for the past
decade and % in community initiatives from 100 Mile House to Prince George and with the FN
communities in and around where we operate . We have 700 employees who are our ambassadors. We
also have community engagement relationships with both the Williams Lake Indian Band and the Soda
Creek Indian Band and further afield with the Tse Kay Dene Indian Band in Northern BC.

We most recently were the largest corporate donor to the new mental health facility at VGH, even larger
than Bell Canada

We have sunk over 1 billion 5 into both sustaining and operational capital at Gibraltar in the last 12
years , which has helped us generate over 3.5 billion S in revenue with close to 1 billion 5 in payroll
alone, let alone the spin offs, over 10 % of our workforce are Aboriginal people .

I would like to think that elected officials including the Minister might understand these facts and would
find this important information worthwhile and not publically denounce how we contribute and engage
with local communities
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We are seriously considering whether we should invest another 1 billion S in our recent acquisition of
Yellowhead Mining Corporation property .

The Minister’s commentary gives me pause on that matter, because Minister Ralston did not come up
with this imaginary tale of lack of engagement by Taseko , it must be circulating wildly at the Cabinet
table and in Caucus

So to expose that potential investment worth billions of S with a complete and utter lack of
understanding of this company gives me great angst and will likely do the same at my Board of
Director’s level

Please convey to the Minister my grave concerns regarding his remarks and if | may suggest maybe the
Cabinet needs a refresher on what this company has done in this province over the course of the last
decade, certainly the Minister does not understand

More reasons for our upcoming investment of 400 million S in Arizona if this is the way we

treated publically

regards
s$.13;5.14
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 9, 2019 2:10 PM
To: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Cabinet Briefing
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 9, 2019 2:10 PM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Visit: Australian Indigenous Rangers
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 9, 2019 2:10 PM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Time to meet?

Hi Debbie on Monday could we figure out getting Charlotte and | together Tuesday for 15-20 minutes?

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX" <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 9, 2019 at 9:43:43 AM PST

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Time to meet?

Hi Amber,

s.22
Thanks very much for the offer to meet today.
s.22

Next week sounds good. | will be in for Throne Speech on Tuesday so perhaps we will have an
opportunity then.

.22

-Charlotte

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2019-02-08 5:09 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX" <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Time to meet?

Sorry | missed you Charlotte. Can we book a call together next week? | can also have a call or meet at
the office tomorrow afternoon$.22 Let me know what
works. Amber

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff
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s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2019, at 3:01 PM, Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,
Just bumping this up in your inbox in case you’ve got time at the end of today. | am free
from 430 onwards.

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 8:26 AM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Time to meet?

Hi Amber,

| understand you'll be at VCO today, if you have a moment to spare I'd appreciate the
opportunity to sit down with you.

| am free from 11-2 and then again from 330-530, but happy to move things around to
meet your availability. Let me know if there is a time that works for you.

Thanks,

Charlotte

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 10, 2019 5:39 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Subject: Re: List

No additions from me - you already have the kitchen sink. | can ask Debbie to plan these out for an hour going
forward. Thanks. Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 10, 2019, at 5:20 PM, Wright, Don J. PREM:EX <Don.J).Wright@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

List for meeting of the four of us tomorrow. Any additions?
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 11, 2019 8:19 AM

To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Interviews - end of this week

Thanks Maura. Will run names past Geoff first.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11, 2019, at 8:16 AM, Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Amber,
In addition to interviewing®-
schedule later this week:

22 on Thursday, | am recommending the following interviews, to be

1) $.22 - currently works$.22 have confirmed with him that he is
interested in a political staff role
2)s.22 - currently worksS-22
3)s.22 -currently works $.22
4)5.22 - currently workss.22
Maura
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 11, 2019 8:35 AM
To: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Cabinet Briefing
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 11, 2019 8:48 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Resumes for consideration

Attachments: §.22

For your thoughts please.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Parte, Maura PSA:EX" <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 11, 2019 at 8:39:11 AM PST

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX" <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Resumes for consideration

Attached are all the resumes for current potential interviews
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 11, 2019 12:20 PM
To: s.17

Subject: Accepted: FW: Briefing: ICBC
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 11, 2019 3:13 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: MEETING: Don Wright, Geoff Meggs, Amber Hockin, and Christine Kennedy - weekly
meeting
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 11, 2019 3:38 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting with Sarah Zaharia today

Made a call to her and we will need another meeting Friday please.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11, 2019, at 1:39 PM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber;

| have bumped Sarah's meeting to start at 5pm today, as the Premiers calls overlapped slightly. She will
come to your office at 5pm, unless you'd prefer to make it a phone call.

Please advise.

thanks

debb
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 11, 2019 3:38 PM
To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX
Subject: Res.12:5.22

Thanks greatly!!

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11, 2019, at 11:24 AM, Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Done and dusted.

From: "Dale, Raman GCPE:EX" <Raman.Dale@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Monday, February 11, 2019 at 9:48 AM

To: Gurmeet Sall <Gurmeet.Sall@gov.bc.ca>, "Lloyd, Gepe:Ex" <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>, Don
Zadravec <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: OIC

fyi

Raman Dale, CPA, CMA

Executive Director, Finance and Corporate Services

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Phone: (250) 920-8810

From: Dardengo, Doris AG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 9:47 AM

To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Phillips, Dawn-Lynn PSA:EX; PensionsBC, Pension Operations Admin;
CommCorrRFSAPP; Dale, Raman GCPE:EX; Hebert, Shaylene PSA:EX

Subject: OIC
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 11, 2019 3:40 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting with Don Wright, Geoff and Christine Kennedy
Thanks!

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11, 2019, at 3:19 PM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber;

| have confirmed with Alison in Don's office that these meetings are confirmed for once a week going
forward. We have changed the original 30 minute time slot to an hour as per your request.

thanks!

debb
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 11, 2019 3:47 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Subject: Re:$.12 and P&A deck for Thurs, Feb 14

Have you asked for a deck that is less prejudicial and more factual?

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11, 2019, at 11:22 AM, van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,

| wanted you to see these and have an opportunity to weigh in prior to Wednesday, when the Minister
will be briefed on this by the Ministry.

She presents to P&A on Thursday this week.

Note page 8 of the slide deck for Ministry-identified implications as well as page 9 for the proposed
timeline for implementation.

See also page 8 of thes.12 for the proposed makeup, and page 7 for the proposed
reporting structure.

Cheers,

Amanda van Baarsen

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills, and Training

Room 133 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1

(P) 778-974-5075 (C) 778-678-3454

Pronouns: she/her
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 11, 2019 3:58 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Cc: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Subject: Re:s.12 and P&A deck for Thurs, Feb 14

Will take a look at it this evening and get back to you. Thanks

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

Sent: February 11, 2019 4:29 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: MEETING: Don Wright, Geoff Meggs, Evan Lloyd, Eric Kristianson, Robb Gibbs, Lori

Wanamaker (NA), Christine Kennedy, Alex MacLennan, Sage Aaron, Amber Hockin - Agendas
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 12, 2019 9:33 AM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Pre-Brief with IGRS/Geoff & Amber
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 12, 2019 9:33 AM

To: S. 1 7

Subject: Accepted: Phone Call: Premier Moe

125

Page 106 of 300 OOP-2019-91651



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 12, 2019 9:52 AM

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Subject: Accepted: FW: Community Benefits Framework
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 12, 2019 11:55 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: IMPORTANT - 1pm Caucus Mtg moved to 1:30pm TODAY

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX" <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>

Date: February 12, 2019 at 10:29:01 AM PST

To: NDP Management Staff <NDPManagementStaff@leg.bc.ca>, "Bowen, Bev LASS:EX"
<Bev.Bowen@leg.bc.ca>, "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: IMPORTANT - 1pm Caucus Mtg moved to 1:30pm TODAY

From: Giuliano, Angela [mailto:Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 10:27 AM

To: LPACS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca; LPACS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca; MAs (LPMAS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca)
<LPMAS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; EAs (LPEAS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca) <LPEAS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>;
'SRMINAST@Victorial.gov.bc.ca' <SRMINAST@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: IMPORTANT - 1pm Caucus Mtg moved to 1:30pm TODAY

Importance: High

Hi,

1pm Caucus meeting today is moved to 1:30pm. Please update your MINs calendar.

Thank you!

Angela

Angela Giuliano / Whip & Deputy Whip’s Assistant
New Democrat BC Government Caucus

T: 250-387-1083
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 12, 2019 4:15 PM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Pre-brief: Mayor Brain meeting
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 12, 2019 5:06 PM
To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: AR clarification
Thanks!

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 12, 2019, at 4:00 PM, Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robbh.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,

Okay, AEST is saying that PO wanted "a couple of changes" to the policy and a revised engagement
plan... that compulsory trades and AR are to be concurrent. I'm not entirely sure | know what that
means. Concurrent?
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks Jon

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff

s.17

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
February 13, 2019 8:41 AM
Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
Re: Jon today

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

>0On Feb 13, 2019, at 7:19 AM, Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>
> Hello,
>

.22

>

> | will be working$-22

>

> Thanks,
>Jon

>

> Sent from my iPhone

today. Available by phone and email.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 13, 2019 9:00 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: TB Minor Sub 19—09_3-12 docx
Attachments: TB Minor Sub 19-098.12 docx; ATT00001.htm

Could you please print out for Geoff and 1? Thanks.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 13, 2019 at 8:55:51 AM PST

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: TB Minor Sub 19-09 5.12 docx
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 13, 2019 10:36 AM

To: s.17

Subject: Accepted: Meeting: Mayor Cobb, Williams Lake
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 13, 2019 12:02 PM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Pre-brief: Mayor Brain meeting
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 13, 2019 2:22 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Opportunity to meet with Premier

Kate could you please assist? Thanks.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 13, 2019 at 1:27:29 PM PST

To: "Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX" <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Opportunity to meet with Premier

Melissa, can you work with Amber to see if we can find a couple of others?

Geoff
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: <ed@rmcoalition.com>
Date: February 13, 2019 at 12:02:06 PM PST

To: <geoff.meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Opportunity to meet with Premier

Good afternoon Mr. Meggs,

| am following up on an email sent on February 4, 2019 as part of a series of letters to
the Premier and Ministers to arrange an opportunity to meet collectively to present and
discuss the work that the Resource Municipalities Coalition has done to help inform the
provinces Energy Roadmap initiative.

At this time | have only received a response from Minister Trevena on a March 4™ date
to meet with her and | am hoping that staff would be able assist in coordinating a
meeting with the Premier and Minister’s Mungall, Minister Heyman, Minister
Donaldson, Minister James, Minister Fraser, Minister Ralston and Minister Trevena as
one meeting, either on this date or another.

Those in attendance from the Coalition would be Mayor Lori Ackerman, Mayor Rob
Fraser, Mayor Keith Bertrand and Mayor Joan Atkinson.

Thank you,

Mike Whalley

Executive Director
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Resource Municipalities Coalition
10631 — 100" Street, Fort St John, BC, V1J 325
ed@rmcoalition.com

250.793.6754

Resource Municipalities
GOALITION
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 13, 2019 2:25 PM
To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Subject: Re: PO staff at lock-up

Hi Charlotte please put me in for the minister’s briefing. Thanks.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 13, 2019, at 2:21 PM, Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi - thanks for this Charlotte.

| am heading over Tues morning (on 930 heli - all earlier flights were booked) and can be in lock up by
1030ish. Would that be useful?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 13, 2019, at 1:54 PM, Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi everyone,

| just need to quickly confirm who from PO will be physically present at Budget Lock-Up.
All three people from the stakeholder relations team will be there. Can you confirm if
you (or members of your team) are planning to attend all or part of lock-up?

Thanks,

Charlotte

Charlotte Kingston,

Manager of Stakeholder Relations

Office of the Premier

Mobile: 604-816-7207
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 13, 2019 2:31 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Opportunity to meet with Premier

Thanks Melissa. And Kate in our office can assist with coordination of ministers and MLAs.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 13, 2019, at 2:28 PM, Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes, | will work on this.
Melissa

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 1:27 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

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

Sent: February 13, 2019 3:10 PM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Briefing: Resource Benefits Agreement
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 13, 2019 3:59 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: HOLD -Upcoming Weekly Issues
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 13, 2019 4:12 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: HOLD - Upcoming weekly Issues
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Christine Kennedy
Location: Amber's office

Start: Thu 2019-02-14 12:30 PM
End: Thu 2019-02-14 1:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 13, 2019 6:32 PM

To: s.22

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Re: consideration for MA -$.22
Thankss"22 We will schedule an interview. Amber

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff

s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

s.22
On Feb 13, 2019, at 6:18 PM, ~wrote:

Dear Amber,

| am writing to submit my resume for consideration for the position of Ministerial Assistant.
s.22

| am so very proud of the work that our government, under the leadership of Premier John Horgan, has
accomplished in the past 19 months.

Thank you for your consideration.
5.22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 13, 2019 6:32 PM

To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: consideration for MA -S.22

Attachments: resume fors.22 2019.pdf; ATT00001.htm

We should provide an interview please.

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff

s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:S.22

Date: February 13, 2019 at 6:18:03 PM PST
To: <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: consideration for MA - Lynne Stone

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
Sent: February 13, 2019 8:16 PM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Weekly Meetings
Thanks!

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 13, 2019, at 4:09 PM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

Going forward until the end of Session | have held 30 minutes in both your calendars, every Monday
evening from 5:00-5:30pm, to allow you to connect on the weeks upcoming issues. | am sure we will
need to use this for other meetings from time to time, but lets try and keep it, along with your sanity!
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

Sent: February 14, 2019 9:01 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: RIPET ribbon cutting

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX" <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 14, 2019 at 7:50:22 AM PST

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>, "Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX"
<Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RIPET ribbon cutting

Geoff, Premier asked yesterday when the ribbon cutting was for the Alta Gas project in Rupert. | called
them this morning and they are NOT doing it coincidental with first cargo. Rather they are doing just a
plant opening ceremony on May 28 and 29. They will also be christening their new tug, the Tsimshian
Warrior as well. They say they have been talking to Jennifer in the PO and are very flexible Re event
timings as they deeply desire Premier’s presence. There will be many VIP’s from Japan attending.

Let me know if you need anything from us. Thanks.
Dave Nikolejsin

Deputy Minister
Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 14, 2019 9:03 AM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Re: RIPET ribbon cutting

Thanks Dave. I've handed it over to Kate Van Meer-mas in our office. We are already working on it. Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.22

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

> On Feb 14, 2019, at 7:50 AM, Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Geoff, Premier asked yesterday when the ribbon cutting was for the Alta Gas project in Rupert. | called them this
morning and they are NOT doing it coincidental with first cargo. Rather they are doing just a plant opening ceremony on
May 28 and 29. They will also be christening their new tug, the Tsimshian Warrior as well. They say they have been
talking to Jennifer in the PO and are very flexible Re event timings as they deeply desire Premier’s presence. There will
be many VIP’s from Japan attending.

>

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
February 14, 2019 1:23 PM
Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

: Re: PLEASE HOLD Joint Mtg w/ Resource Municipalities Coalition

I’'m happy to attend if needed.

Amber Hockin

Deputy
s.22

Chief of Staff

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 14, 2019, at 12:00 PM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi there;

Can you please advise if either of you will be attending this meeting on March 7*" re: Joint mtg w/
Resource Municipalities Coalition.

Thanks

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff

and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 11:49 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: PLEASE HOLD Joint Mtg w/ Resource Municipalities Coalition

Hi Debbie,

Just to follow up on the attached, wondering if Premier’s office was looking to attend this joint meeting
with Resource Municipalities Coalition?

Thanks,

Leah

From: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Sent: February 14, 2019 9:03 AM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
<Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Duncan, Kate
EMPR:EX <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>;
Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>; Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca>;
Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX <Charly.Leverman@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: PLEASE HOLD Joint Mtg w/ Resource Municipalities Coalition

Hi All,

Looks like March 7 at 11:30AM works for most Ministers. Can you please hold this time in your
calendar and I'll confirm ASAP?
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Thanks for your help!

Leah

From: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Sent: February 13, 2019 3:36 PM

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

Subject: RE: UPDATED Joint Mtg w/ Resource Municipalities Coalition

My apologies, also meant to include Minister Mungall in this request.

From: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Sent: February 13, 2019 3:34 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
<Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>;
Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>; Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca>;
Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX <Charly.Leverman@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Joint Mtg w/ Resource Municipalities Coalition

Hi All,

As per direction from the Premier’s Office, we have been asked to schedule a joint meeting between
our Ministers (Donaldson, James, Trevena, Fraser, Ralston, Mungall) and the Resource Municipalities
Coalition.

| understand each ministry should have received a similar request, as per attached.

Minister James and Minister Trevena are available March 7'" at 11:30AM — Noon and are hoping your
Minister’s may be available at this time as well?

Please let me know and | can coordinate with Mike.

Thanks for your assistance!

Leah Waters

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Claire Trevena

Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure

Direct: 778 974 6109

Main: 250 387 1978

Email: Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of
the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 14, 2019 1:24 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Confirmed meeting with Brian Butler

Possibly an MA from Labour please.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.22

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 14, 2019, at 11:30 AM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debhie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber;

I have confirmed a meeting with Brian on Feb. 21°' — do you require any staff or background material or
this meeting?

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

Sent: February 14, 2019 1:25 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: technical briefing material, st pauls
Attachments: SPH deck for PO - Feb 14.pptx; ATT00001.htm

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX" <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 14, 2019 at 10:56:28 AM PST

To: "Mclaren, Chris PREM:EX" <Chris.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>, "Nash, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX"
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX" <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: technical briefing material, st pauls
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 14, 2019 1:25 PM

To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: Update: Response to complaint of find at Camp 9A

Attachments: IN_CoastalGasLink_Unist'ot'en Action Camp_Injunction decision_UPDATE_Feb 14_1105 AM.docx;

ATT00001.htm

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Carr, Michelle EMPR:EX" <Michelle.Carr@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 14, 2019 at 11:47:24 AM PST

To: "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>, "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>,
"Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX" <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Update: Response to complaint of find at Camp 9A

As you may be aware, this morning FLNR, EAO, OGC and Minister Donaldson received a complaint that
arrowheads were found in the location of Camp 9A.
OGC will conduct a site visit tomorrow under OGAA accompanied by OGC and FLNR archaeologists to
assess the situation and to determine next steps. | understand that EAO is in process of determining
appropriate course of action in coordination with OGC and FLNR. Depending on what they find and their
assessment of appropriate course of action, one option is a stop work order under the OGC permit.
In addition, Coastal GasLink has been made aware and they have voluntarily stopped work and are
sending an archaeologist to the site.
The attached IN has been updated to include this information.
Please contact me with any questions.
Michelle

s.17
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 14, 2019 3:10 PM
To: Beresford, Charley FIN:EX
Subject: Re: Transit

Thanks. | can put it in front of him and let you know if that helps the process.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 14, 2019, at 3:04 PM, Beresford, Charley FIN:EX <Charley.Beresford@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Here you are Amber. If you handle this | can let Bruce know he doesn’t need to.

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Beresford, Charley FIN:EX" <Charley.Beresford@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 14, 2019 at 12:17:34 PM PST

To: "Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX" <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca>, "Nash, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Transit

Hi both, for discussion with John. Many thanks. CharleyS.17

BC Transit requires two people from the Victoria Regional Transit Commission. Susan
Brice, current chair, to occupy one vacancy. A second nominee needed. Here is the
VRTC composition>5.13;5.22

involvement.

e The Victoria Regional Transit Commission consists of no less than 7
members, appointed at pleasure of the LGIC.

o Mayor of Victoria and one Victoria councillorS-13:5.22
5.13;5.22

o Mayor of Esquimalt or Oak Bay:$-13:8.22

o Mayor of Saanich and one Saanich councillor: $-13:5.22
5.13;5.22

o One of — Mayor of Sidney, Mayor of North Saanich, Mayor of
Central Saanich -$.13;5.22
o One of —Mayor of Colwood, Metchosin, View Royal, Langford,
the Highlands, Sooke, electoral area director of the Juan de Fuca
electoral areaS-13:8.22
o The Minister designates the chair of the Commission$-13;5.22

11
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 14, 2019 3:17 PM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Transit

Could you print this out please for this afternoon.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Beresford, Charley FIN:EX" <Charley.Beresford @gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 14, 2019 at 3:04:37 PM PST

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

Hi both, for discussion with John. Many thanks. Charleys'w
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

o Mayor of Victoria and one Victoria councillor 3613?3
$.13;5.22

o Mayor of Esquimalt or Oak Bay:S-13;8.22

o Mayor of Saanich and one Saanich councillor:S-13:8.22
$.13;5.22

o One of — Mayor of Sidney, Mayor of North Saanich, Mayor of

Central Saanich -S.13;8.22
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o One of — Mayor of Colwood, Metchosin, View Royal, Langford,
the Highlands, Sooke, electoral area director of the Juan de Fuca
electoral area.s.13;8.22

e The Minister designates the chair of the Commission.s.13;5.22
s.22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 14, 2019 3:18 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting RE Revitalization of the Muskwa Kechika Management Area
Will do.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 14, 2019, at 3:14 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please get advice from MAs for MSF and MGH
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: George §.22

Date: February 14, 2019 at 2:03:35 PM PST

To: Geoff Meggs <geoff.meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dave Porter <kdc@yknet.ca>, Chief Curtis Dickie
<curtis.dickie@council.fnnation.ca>, Geoff Meggs <geoff.meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting RE Revitalization of the Muskwa Kechika Management Area

Geoff Meggs

Chief of Staff

Executive Branch,

Government of British Columbia

Hello Geoff,

| am writing, as per your suggestion, to ask for a meeting with Premier John Horgan and
yourself on behalf of the Treaty 8 Tribal Association, the Kaska Dene Council and myself.
Dave Porter will be representing the Kaska Dene leadership and Chief Curtis Dickie of
the Fort Nelson First Nation will speak for the Treaty 8 leadership.

The purpose of the meeting will be to discuss at high level the revitalization and
improvement of the Muskwa Kechika Management Area and BC support for the Kaska
Indigenous Protected and Conserved Area proposal with Canada. Given the initiative of
the previous NDP government and the deep and positive role played then by now
Premier Horgan in the creation of the MKMA, and given the commitment by the current
government to actively advance the real work of reconciliation in BC, the Kaska and
Treaty 8 leadership feel that a meeting at this time would be particularly positive.
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In light of the intricacies of travel from Fort Nelson and of coordinating schedules for
both leaders, we have identified five potential dates when it would be possible to meet
within a two week window in either Vancouver or Victoria: any time on February 18, 19,
21 or 25 or, after noon on the 25th. The Chiefs recognize that the Premier has an
extremely busy schedule. We certainly hope that it will be possible to meet with him,
however, should it be impossible for him to attend, the leaders would be pleased to
meet with yourself.

| would appreciate a response at your earliest convenience so that both leaders will be
able to make travel arrangements, not always an easy exercise in full winter.

Regards,

George Smith

George A M Smith
s.22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 14, 2019 3:19 PM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Meeting RE Revitalization of the Muskwa Kechika Management Area

Anne Marie and Jonathan: Would you please provide advice to Geoff and myself on this request? Thanks. Amber

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff

s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 14, 2019 at 3:14:00 PM PST

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

From: Georges'22

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
Sent: February 14, 2019 8:06 PM
To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX
Subject: s.22

Thanks Caelie.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 14, 2019, at 7:33 PM, Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

.22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 15, 2019 6:21 AM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Resumes

Attachments: .22

Good morning. Could you print this out for me please ? Thanks.

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

Hi Amber, please see attached resumes. Also, note roles since then:

s.22
since September 2017
since September 2017
s.22
s.22 since September 2017
since September 2017
since September 2017
s.22 from Fall 2017 to July 2018
s.22 since July 2018
s.22 September 2017 to June 2018
s.22 since July 2018
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 15, 2019 6:24 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: conflict in calendar for Feb. 21st.

The Ed/po meeting please. Vanessa is the lead on continuity. Thanks.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 14, 2019, at 3:32 PM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Amber;

When you have a moment &) Can you please take a look at your calendar advise which meeting you
should be in on Feb. 21" between 2 & 3pm. NO Rush

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

Sent: February 15, 2019 6:19 PM

To: Zacharuk, Christina PSEC:EX

Subject: Re: Correspondence sent on behalf of Deputy Minister Don Wright

Thanks very much !!

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 15, 2019, at 4:30 PM, Zacharuk, Christina PSEC:EX <Christina.Zacharuk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber — just ensuring you received as well. Thanks, CZ

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: February 14, 2019 10:11 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Correspondence sent on behalf of Deputy Minister Don Wright
Hello,

Please see the attached correspondence sent on behalf of Deputy Minister Don Wright.
Thank you,

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (778) 974-5757
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 15, 2019 7:03 PM

To: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Subject: Accepted: ED/PO Weekly Mtg -- Large Boardroom
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 17, 2019 8:42 AM
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Subject: Re: Staffing

Thanks Craig. We can chat on Tuesday if that works. | need to make some recommendations to Geoff by end of week.
s.22
5.22 Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 16, 2019, at 10:38 PM, Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber -

Just flying back in from Terrace now (which went well), but | wanted to check what your timing was on
needing to make decisions.

Do you want to talk about that suggested staffperson on the weekend, or is it something that can
happen on Tuesday morning?

Let me know and | will make it work either way.

Take care,
Craig

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 17, 2019 8:44 AM

To: .22

Cc: Parte, Maura PSA:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Application to work for the Office of the Premier

Thanks$-22  Great to meet you. | will ask Maura Parte our HR Director to schedule an interview when I’'m in vancouver
next. All then best. Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 16, 2019, at 7:34 pMS-22 wrote:

Hi Amber,

My name isS-22
5.22

s.22 | wanted to take
the time to express my interest in any positions you may have available. Attached please see a
cover letter and resume. | would be really grateful if we could discuss any opportunities
available and I'm really looking forward to speaking with you again.

Thanks again for everything and | appreciate you taking the time.
5.22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 17, 2019 8:44 AM

To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Application to work for the Office of the Premier
Attachments: s.22

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

8.22

From:
Date: February 16, 2019 at 7:34:16 PM PST

To: "amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca" <amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Application to work for the Office of the Premier

Hi Amber,

My name is$-22
5.22

§.22 and | wanted to take
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
Sent: February 17, 2019 8:49 AM
To: Emily.Farrell@gov.yk.ca
Subject: Re: Follow Up

Thanks Emily. Let’s work on that. Anytime you want to send scheduling info please do so and | can put it in the hopper.
All the best. Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 16, 2019, at 5:01 PM, "Emily.Farrell@gov.yk.ca" <Emily.Farrell@gov.yk.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,

Thanks so much for following up, | really appreciate you sharing these contacts. It was great to meet
you too, | hope we’ll be able to connect again soon — maybe we can work on getting your Premier to
Atlin as we discussed!

Best,

Emily

Emily Farrell

Executive Assistant to Premier Sandy Silver
Cabinet Office | Government of Yukon

T 867-393-7142 | Yukon.ca

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 4:47 PM

To: Emily.Farrell; jennifer Dallman-sanders@gov.nt.ca

Subject: Follow Up

Emily & Jennifer: thanks for our meeting with our Premiers and it was also great to meet you both. |
wanted to forward some follow up contacts for you.

| would encourage you connect with Melissa Sanderson regarding hydro agreements. Melissa is the
Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Michelle Mungall. Her office number is: 778 974 5974.

To speak with Minister Heyman regarding how proponents work within our processes on, please
contact Caelie Frampton, Senior Ministerial Assistant at 778 974-5984.

With respect to access to healthcare sharing arrangements in Fort Nelson, we encourage you to
continue discussions with Minister Dix. His Senior Ministerial Assistant is Jasmyn Singh and she can be
reached at 778 974 6004.

Please let me know if we can be of any further assistance.

Amber Hockin
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 17, 2019 8:50 AM

To: s.17

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada News Release - Canada and Beecher

Bay (Sc'ianew) First Nation settle historic claim - Feb. 14, 2019

FYI. Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX" <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 16, 2019 at 2:52:52 PM PST

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Brown, Evan PREM:EX" <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fw: Fwd: Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada News Release - Canada
and Beecher Bay (Sc’ianew) First Nation settle historic claim - Feb. 14, 2019

Hey Amber,

Just flagging for PJH riding awareness.

Good news

Sas [ Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser I Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation

From: Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca

Sent: February 15, 2019 12:10 PM

To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Fwd: Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada News Release - Canada and Beecher Bay
(Sc’ianew) First Nation settle historic claim - Feb. 14, 2019

Something for the Premier’s and MLA Dean’s info.
Dc

Doug Caul
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
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Begin forwarded message:

From: "Armstrong, Bill N IRR:EX" <Bill.N.Armstrong@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 15, 2019 at 8:38:52 AM PST

To: IRR Strategic Policy Branch s.17 . IRR NROD Coast - All

s.17 », IRR Strategic Partnerships And Initiatives Division
IRR Deputy Minister's Office

Cc: "Williams, Karen IRR:EX" <Karen.Williams@gov.bc.ca>, "Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX"

<Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>, "Venn, Tania GCPE:EX" <Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada News Release -

Canada and Beecher Bay (Sc’ianew) First Nation settle historic claim - Feb. 14, 2019

https://www.canada.ca/en/crown-indigenous-relations-northern-
affairs/news/2019/02/canada-and-beecher-bay-scianew-first-nation-settle-historic-
claim.html

Government of Canada

Canada and Beecher Bay (Sc’'ianew) First
Nation settle historic claim

From: Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

News release

February 14, 2019 — Beecher Bay, BC — Crown-Indigenous Relations and
Northern Affairs Canada

Copyright
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For more information, media may contact:

Matthew Dillon-Leitch

Director of Communications

Office of the Honourable Carolyn Bennett
Minister of Crown-Indigenous Relations
819-997-0002

Media Relations

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada
819-934-2302

RCAANC.media. CIRNAC(@canada.ca

Chief Russ Chipps
Beecher Bay First Nation
250-478-3535
bbmner(@telus.net
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 17, 2019 8:51 AM

To: Dean.MLA, Mitzi LASS:EX

Subject: Fwd: Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada News Release - Canada and Beecher

Bay (Sc'ianew) First Nation settle historic claim - Feb. 14, 2019

For your information Mitzi. Thanks. Amber

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

Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser 1 Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
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
To: IRR Strategic Policy Branch <5.17 -, IRR NROD Coast - All
s.17 >, IRR Strategic Partnerships And Initiatives Division
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

Sent: February 17, 2019 3:30 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Important correspondence from FNLC re. UN Declaration Legislation

Thanks Don. I've also sent this to Jonathan Sas and Anne Marie Sam to
Advise them of the request. Amber
Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 17, 2019, at 3:14 PM, Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Let us know if you, Geoff or Don want to connect on this....

Jonathan Sas [ Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and Reconciliation

From: Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent: February 17, 2019 1:48 PM

To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca; AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Fwd: Important correspondence from FNLC re. UN Declaration Legislation

FYl.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 17, 2019 at 1:09:55 PM PST

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, "Van
Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>, "Oreck, Mira PREM:EX"
<Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Important correspondence from FNLC re. UN Declaration Legislation

Sent from my iPhone
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Begin forwarded message:

From: Andrea Glickman <andrea@ubcic.bc.ca>

Date: February 17, 2019 at 12:14:08 PM PST

To: 'Horgan' <john.horgan.mla@leg.bc.ca>, "ABR.Minister@gov.bc.ca"
<ABR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "geoff.meggs@gov.bc.ca" <geoff.meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Don
PREM:EX' 'Bain (don.bain@gov.bc.ca)" <don.bain@gov.bc.ca>, "Stacey
M. Edzerza Fox" <smef@morganandassociates.ca>, "Maureen Buchan
(maureen.buchan@bcafn.ca)" <maureen.buchan@bcafn.ca>,
"cbraker@fns.bc.ca" <cbraker@fns.bc.ca>

Subject: Important correspondence from FNLC re. UN Declaration
Legislation

Good morning Premier Horgan and Minister Fraser,

Attached, please find time-sensitive correspondence from the First
Nations Leadership Council to yourselves, regarding the timeline for
proposed UN Declaration legislation. Please don’t hesitate to let me
know if you have any questions.

| note that the FNS Task Group and the UBCIC Executive, and possibly a
BCAFN Board Member, will be in Victoria this Tuesday for the budget
speech. We would greatly appreciate if yourselves, Geoff Meggs and
Don Bain, could find time to meet with the FNLC on this subject.
Sincerely,

Andrea Glickman

Policy Director

Union of B.C. Indian Chiefs

TEL |(604) 684 0231
CELL )(604) 842-2977
FAX |(604) 684 5726
E-MAIL Jandrea@ubcic.bc.ca
WEBSITE jwww.ubcic.bc.ca

401 - 312 Main Street, Vancouver BC V6A 272

OUR LAND IS OUR FUTURE

We acknowledge our place of work is within the ancestral, traditional and
unceded territories of the X*madk“ayam (Musqueam), Skwxwt7mesh
(Squamish) and salilwata ?-:‘/sef.".-‘witufh (Tsleil-Waututh)
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 18, 2019 7:17 AM

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

From: "Fraser, Scott IRR:EX" <Scott.Fraser@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 17, 2019 at 5:52:15 PM PST

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Caul, Doug D IRR:EX" <Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>, "Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX"
<Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>, "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J).Wright@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Important correspondence from FNLC re. UN Declaration Legislation

Geoff, as far as the meeting goes, we will not have time to meet with our team on Budget day and we
will need their input/perspectives beforehand so | would suggest that Budget Day be focused on gaming
and we agree to setting up a meeting in the near future.

Scott

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 17, 2019, at 4:00 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Scott, your advice on an appropriate response would be much appreciated.

Geoff

From: Andrea Glickman <andrea@ubcic.bc.ca>

Sent: Sunday, February 17, 2019 12:14 PM

To: Horgan.MLA, John LASS:EX; Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Stacey M. Edzerza Fox; Maureen
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Buchan (maureen.buchan@bcafn.ca); chraker@fns.bc.ca
Subject: Important correspondence from FNLC re. UN Declaration Legislation

Good morning Premier Horgan and Minister Fraser,

Attached, please find time-sensitive correspondence from the First Nations Leadership
Council to yourselves, regarding the timeline for proposed UN Declaration legislation.
Please don’t hesitate to let me know if you have any questions.

| note that the FNS Task Group and the UBCIC Executive, and possibly a BCAFN Board
Member, will be in Victoria this Tuesday for the budget speech. We would greatly
appreciate if yourselves, Geoff Meggs and Don Bain, could find time to meet with the
FNLC on this subject.

Sincerely,
Andrea Glickman
Policy Director

Union of B.C. Indian Chiefs
TEL |]604} 684 0231

CELL §(604) 842-2977
FAX |(604) 684 5726

E-MAIL Jandrea@ubcic.bc.ca
WEBSITE jwww.ubcic.bc.ca

401 - 312 Main Street, Vancouver BC V6A 2T2
OUR LAND IS OUR FUTURE

We acknowledge our place of work is within the ancestral, traditional and
unceded territories of the X*madk“ayam (Musqueam), Skwxwu7mesh
(Squamish) and salilwata?#/selilwitulh (Tsleil-Waututh)
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 18, 2019 2:25 PM

To: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Sawmill Approach For Discussion

Thanks Christine!

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 18, 2019, at 2:04 PM, Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber. Happy Family Day.

Attached is a document that compares the current approach (review contracted and paid by
government) with the approach envisioned in the October TOR, showing that these are substantially
similar. As you had drawn my attention to the Workers Compensation Act S. 111 reference from the our
call last week, the comparison document includes provides an alternative paragraph from S. 111 and a
reference to S. 114 that would support WSBCs participation in the review through a cooperation
agreement instead of through direction from the Minister of Labour.

The current version of legal’s current proposed TOR is attached, with some changes already
incorporated from review with Don.

Christine
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 18, 2019 3:50 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Sawmill Approach For Discussion

Attachments: Sawmill Explosion February TOR Overview (DRAFT) .docx; ATTO0001.htm; Engstrom - February

Review TOR (CVK).docx; ATT00002.htm

PJH gave Christine and | seven days to come up with “paper” to be placed in front of Steve Hunt on this. | met with

Christine on Thursday to ensure things are moving. This came in today. It's okay except:
s.13

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX" <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 18, 2019 at 2:04:16 PM PST

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Sawmill Approach For Discussion

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
Sent: February 19, 2019 6:07 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Budget briefing
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 19, 2019 6:08 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Updated Drafts

Attachments: Sawmill Explosion February TOR Overview (DRAFT) .docx; ATTO0001.htm; Engstrom - February

Review TOR (CVK 2).docx; ATT00002.htm

Could you print these out for me please? And for Geoff as well for our 10 Am meeting. Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX" <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 18, 2019 at 4:23:52 PM PST

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Updated Drafts

Changes made per our discussion.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 19, 2019 9:56 AM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Pre-brief: Meeting with UBCM executive
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 19, 2019 9:56 AM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Meeting: UBCM Executive
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 19, 2019 10:55 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Conf'd - Parliamentary Sec. Sean Fraser & Claire Seaborn
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 19, 2019 1:51 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Business Women's Lunch this Friday, February 22nd

Attachments: Business Ladies Lunch-Non member credit card information.pdf; ATT00001.htm

No sure if | can make this but if we can make it work in the schedule | would like to. Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Charlotte Salomon <CSalomon@mchop.com>

Date: February 19, 2019 at 11:37:44 AM PST

Cc: "'reservations@unionclub.com' <reservations@unionclub.com>
Subject: Business Women's Lunch this Friday, February 22nd

| hope you had a good weekend! The monthly lunch of the Union Club’s Business Women’s Group will
take place this Friday at 1pm. The cost of the buffet lunch is $25. Please RSVP for yourself and any
guests by Wednesday. | am attaching a form to be filled in and sent to the Union Club to register anyone
who is not a member.

| am so excited that our speaker this month is Mary Collins. Mary Collins’s experience is vast, and she
serves as an amazing mentor. Here is a short preface of her bio:

Ms. Collins served for five years in Russia working with the World Health Organization and on a health
care reform project in the Chuvash Republic. From 1984 - 1993, Ms. Collins served as a Member of
Parliament representing the B.C. constituency of Capilano — Howe Sound. From 1989 - 1993, she was a
Cabinet Minister, becoming the first woman in Parliament to hold the position of Associate Minister of
National Defence. As Minister responsible for the Status of Women from 1990 to 1993, Ms. Collins first
declared October as Women's History Month. Ms. Collins also served as Western Economic
Diversification Minister, Minister of State (Environment) and Minister of National Health and Welfare.
She holds Honourary Doctorates form Royal Roads University and from Royal Roads Military College.
She currently serves on the Saanich Police Board.

Looking forward to seeing you on Friday!
Best regards, Charlotte

Charlotte A. Salomon, Q.C.

McConnan Bion O'Connor and Peterson
Law Corporation

Lawyers

420 - 880 Douglas Street

Victoria, BC V8W 2B7
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Tel: (250) 385-1383

Fax: (250) 385-2841
Important Notice: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is

addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify us at info@mcbop.com immediately by email and destroy

this communication. Thank you.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 19, 2019 1:56 PM

To: Amanda Campbell

Subject: Fwd: Speech

Attachments: 2019_Budget_Speech.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX" <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 19, 2019 at 1:55:50 PM PST

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX" <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Speech

Here's the speech.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 19, 2019 1:56 PM
To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Subject: Re: Speech

Thanks!

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 19, 2019, at 1:55 PM, Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Here's the speech.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call Steve Hunt

Start: Wed 2019-02-20 7:45 AM
End: Wed 2019-02-20 8:00 AM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 19, 2019 8:29 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Check In: Donna Sanford and Geoff /Amber
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 20, 2019 9:21 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: FOR REVIEW: Comm Materials - CFSR

Attachments: EP_Coastal Ferry Services Review.docx; ATT00001.htm; KM QA_Coastal Ferry Services Review.doc;

ATT00002.htm; MA_Coastal Ferry Services Review Teleconference.docx; ATT00003.htm; NR_Coastal
Ferry Services Review.docx; ATT00004.htm; SN_MCT Coastal Ferry Services Review.docx;
ATT00005.htm

Could you please print this out for Geoff and 1? Thanks.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Beale, William TRAN:EX" <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 20, 2019 at 8:20:37 AM PST

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX"
<Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>, "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber
PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-
Mass@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: Comm Materials - CFSR

Hi all,

Please see the attached materials for the CFSR announcement.

Cheers,

William

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: February 19, 2019 10:41 AM

To: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Zaharia@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>; Beale, William TRAN:EX
<William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>; Lowe, Sonia GCPE:EX <Sonia.Lowe@gov.bc.ca>; Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX
<Lisanne.Bowness@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR REVIEW: Comm Materials - Coastal Ferry Services Review - Friday, February 22nd
Importance: High

Dave Crebo

Communications Director

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

(250) 812-5747
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 20, 2019 9:23 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Child care planning meeting
Attachments: DecisionPathFeb2019.pptx; ATTO0001.htm

Hi Debbie. Could you please print this out for Geoff and 1?

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Massey, Christine MCF:EX" <Christine.Massey@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 20, 2019 at 8:13:06 AM PST

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX"
<Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Bond, Allison
MCF:EX" <Allison.Bond@gov.bc.ca>, "MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX" <D.Scott.MacDonald@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "McCrea, Jennifer EDUC:EX" <Jennifer.McCrea@gov.bc.ca>, "Walker, Leah MCF:EX"
<Leah.Walker@gov.bc.ca>, "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>, "Gunn, Paula
MCF:EX" <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>, "Sharma, Niki MCF:EX" <Niki.Sharma@gov.bc.ca>, "Viaud, Chantille
PREM:EX" <Chantille.Viaud@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Child care planning meeting

Please find attached material for this afternoon’s meeting on the child care plan.
Christine Massey, Assistant Deputy Minister

Early Years & Inclusion, Ministry of Children and Family Development

Desk: 778-698-7121 Mobile: 250-415-0590
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 20, 2019 9:56 AM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: s.22

Debbie could you set up an exit interview with$.22 with DW, GM and myself? §.22
Thanks. Amber

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 20, 2019 10:21 AM
To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX
Subject: Re: Current Situation
Thanks!

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 20, 2019, at 9:54 AM, Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,

| am not preparing contracts fors.22 but will be approved to
work part-time hours in that role until fiscal year end.

| have booked some time this afternoon with you after our 2:30 interview and would be happy to
discuss options then.

Maura

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 20, 2019 9:51 AM

To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Current Situation

Thanks Maura. Do we have a contract in place fors.22 We will also need
one fors.22 which Vanessa can assist with.

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 19, 2019, at 11:59 AM, Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,
| was planning to initiate an order for the following appointments (and any others that
come in the next 2 days) for this Friday.
All of the changes would be in the same appointment order by way of a list. You could
opt to hold back some appointments until closer to their effective date as well.
The only ones that absolutely have to be processed by Friday or even on Monday of
next week ares.22
The changes would be public Friday and a note would be sent to all staff Friday.
Offer letters will be coming your way in the next few hours.
Transition Dates so far:
FIN
s.22
s.22
(could be moved up a week, need to consult Rob and
Robyn)
PSSG
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.22

.22

.22

.22

EDUC

CHILDCARE

ENVIRONMENT

Maura Parte
BC Public Service Agency
250-213-6377

67

Page 186 of 300 OOP-2019-91651



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 20, 2019 10:21 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Request for meeting with Steve Hunt

Great thanks!
Sent from my iPad

>0On Feb 20, 2019, at 10:20 AM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Amber, Would you like this meeting scheduled for next week? | can work with the Minister's AC's to find a mutually
convenient time and then check with Steve. | will set up a conference call line for Steve Hunt to join.

> Thanks

>

> Debbie Wade

> Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff and Amber Hockin

> - Deputy Chief of Staff Office of the Premier

>778-974-6075

> From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
> Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 9:55 AM
> To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
> Cc: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX <Karen.Cooling@gov.bc.ca>; Takkar, Nimmi
> PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>
> Subject: Request for meeting with Steve Hunt
>
> Hi Debbie. Could you work with MMF and MYB office to get a meeting with both Ministers with Steve Hunt district 3
regional director of USW on the implementation of the Gary Begg report recommendations? | have been tasked with
working on the response for the PO so please include me in the meeting. Thanks. Amber
>
> Amber Hockin
> Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17
> Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
> Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 20, 2019 10:26 AM

To: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX

Cc: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Leave for March 6th Cabinet

Is the meeting here in Victoria? Thanks Amber

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 19, 2019, at 1:01 PM, Garnier, Jack LBR:EX <Jack.Garnier@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,

Minister Bains is looking for leave from Cabinet to speak at the BC Building Trades convention the
morning of March 6" from 9-10:30.

Thanks,

Jack

Jack Garnier

Administrative Coordinator
The Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Phone:778-974-6028 | Email: jack.garnier@gov.bc.ca
**please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain
legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 20, 2019 10:28 AM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Correspondence Report - February 11th to February 19th

Thanks Jake, continued tracking on measles and immunization would also be helpful. Amber

Sent from my iPad

On Feb

19, 2019, at 4:24 PM, Rochon, Jake PREM:EX <Jake.Rochon@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

February 11*" to February 19*"

Topic: Support of PGOV Want PGOV to Total received
position

DST - Time Change 0 28 28

E&N Railway 0 12 12

Money Laundering 0 20 20

Speculation Tax 0 45 45

Vaccinations in schools 0 8 8

Total Weekly Mail Approx. 296 (excl.
topics logged in
batches)

Hello everyone! Here’s the last pre-Budget break down for you. I've added another recurring issue (DST)
to the list and a ‘hot button’ issue of mandatory vaccinations.

DST - Time Change: As we approach another time change, we are beginning to receive commentary
about how people want to stay on either DST or PST. | believe this initial bunch of emails is likely a write
in campaign as they are quite short and all came in very suddenly. | have noticed anecdotally that these
write ins are starting to lose steam following the enormous campaign in 2017. The amount of emails has
dropped off quite a bit since then.

Vaccinations in Schools: Following a measles outbreak in Vancouver and Washington State, we are
beginning to see calls for mandatory vaccinations in order to prevent these outbreaks from becoming
more common. A parent of the unvaccinated child that allegedly began the Vancouver outbreak spoke
with media last week, spurring an increase in correspondence activity.

We will be monitoring all budget related correspondence as it comes in, but if you would like us to track
any specific issues, please let us know. As always, if you’d like any clarification or examples of
correspondence, don’t hesitate to ask. Thank you and have a great week!

Jake Rochon

Correspondence Coordinator

Office of the Premier

(250) 356-1906
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 20, 2019 10:37 AM

To: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX

Cc: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Leave for March 6th Cabinet

Great, approved then. Amber

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 20, 2019, at 10:28 AM, Garnier, Jack LBR:EX <Jack.Garnier@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sorry, yes. It is at the Hotel Grand Pacific.

Jack

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 20, 2019 10:26 AM

To: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX <Jack.Garnier@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX <Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX
<Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Leave for March 6th Cabinet

Is the meeting here in Victoria? Thanks Amber

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 19, 2019, at 1:01 PM, Garnier, Jack LBR:EX <Jack.Garnier@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,

Minister Bains is looking for leave from Cabinet to speak at the BC Building Trades
convention the morning of March 6" from 9-10:30.

Thanks,

Jack

Jack Garnier

Administrative Coordinator
The Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Phone:778-974-6028 | Email: jack.garnier@gov.bc.ca

**please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s)
only and may contain legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution,
disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 20, 2019 1:18 PM

To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Subject: Re: Opportunities within government

.22

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 20, 2019, at 12:30 PM, Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
s.22

Hi Amber — this was just received. Please note
From:s.22

Sent: February 20, 2019 12:22 PM

To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Opportunities within government

Hi Maura,

| understand that there are some opportunities arising in government and | am interested in discussing

how my skills may relate to these opportunities.
5.22

| hope this email finds you well - and just a friendly addition, in the attachment | included the only job
title of yours that | could find - | hope it's still accurate!
Thanks for the consideration, Maura! | look forward to speaking with you further.

s.22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 20, 2019 2:16 PM

To: Rothe, Karen J EMBC:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Subject: Re: FOLLOW-UP - Sat. Phone Training for MAs, CAs

Thanks Karen | will ask Debbie to get something set up ASAP and am including Vanessa Geary who is working closely
with me on succession planning. Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 20, 2019, at 1:42 PM, Rothe, Karen J EMBC:EX <Karen.Rothe@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Amber,

| would like to follow-up with you on next steps for the sat. phone training you, Becky, and | discussed in
mid-November.

Would you have time for a short phone call? | can be reached ats.17

Thank you~karen
Karen Rothe | Senior Advisor | Strategic Initiatives
Office of the Deputy Minister | Emergency Management BC | 778.974.5191
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 20, 2019 10:16 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: FYI - Construction Labour Relations Ass. of BC
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 21, 2019 9:21 AM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Breakfast Meeting: Mark Collins, Don Wright, Geoff Meggs and Amber Hockin

76

Page 194 of 300 OOP-2019-91651



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 21, 2019 2:09 PM

To: Rothe, Karen J EMBC:EX

Cc: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Karen Rothe - re: Saturday training

Yes

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 21, 2019, at 2:07 PM, Rothe, Karen J EMBC:EX <Karen.Rothe@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,
Yes, it is about satellite phone training.
Thank you~karen

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 11:30 AM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Rothe, Karen J EMBC:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Karen Rothe - re: Saturday training

Just to clarify — | believe this call about satellite phone training?? Thanks

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX On Behalf Of Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 10:13 AM

To: Rothe, Karen J EMBC:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Karen Rothe - re: Saturday training

When: Friday, February 22, 2019 2:45 PM-3:15 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Conf. call - Tel:5.15;5.17 /Participant code:s.19;5.17

Premier’s Office concall line Tel:$.15:8.17

Participant code:$.15;5.17

Moderator code: - AMBER
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 21, 2019 3:33 PM
To: s.22

Cc: Parte, Maura PSA:EX
Subject: Re: Thank you

Thanks$-22 |t was great to meet with you as well. We will be in touch. Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 21, 2019, at 2:59 PM,S-22 wrote:

Hi Amber,

Thank you for taking the time yesterday to speak with me about the various political roles with the BC
NDP. It was a pleasure speaking with you and Maura.

.22

Please feel free to contact me if | can provide you with any further information or samples of my work.
| look forward to hearing from you.

Thanks again,
s.22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 21, 2019 6:19 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Tentative: Provincial Executive meeting
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 22, 2019 6:17 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Gateway: MO bullets

Attachments: Nicola_Gateway 286_MO bullets_15Feb2019.docx; ATTO0001.htm

Hi Debbie. As per the request to find time for Jonathan today with Geoff please. Here is the backgrounder. Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX" <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 21, 2019 at 5:08:35 PM PST

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fw: Gateway: MO bullets

Hey Amber,
As promised. Working with Tim on some additional parts I'll bring to tomorrow's meeting.

Thanks

Jonathan Sas I Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser I Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and Reconciliation

From: Trish.Balcaen@gov.bc.ca

Sent: February 20, 2019 6:07 AM

To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca; AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca; Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca; Alexandra.Banford@gov.bc.ca
Subject: Gateway: MO bullets

Hi Jonathan and Anne-Marie,

Here is material developed by FLNRORD and MIRR that provides an overview on the land disposition
process to support Gateway. It also includes an opportunity to communicate our commitment to an
expeditious process on Minister's tour March 13-15.
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Look forward to discussing so we can decide on the approach and provide clarity to the inter-agency
team.

Cheers,

Trish

From: Banford, Alexandra R IRR:EX

Sent: February-19-19 9:56 AM

To: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Balcaen, Trish L IRR:EX
Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; Stark, Aurian IRR:EX
Subject: Nicola Chiefs - Gateway: MO bullets
G’morning Trish and Shawna,

As follow-up to discussions last week, please find the updated bullets on the Nicola Chiefs Gateway
project. Hoping this will support Ministers’ offices in their dialogue with the Chiefs, and provide initial

advice on what a process commitment could look like.

We've worked closely with FLNRORD to describe the context, land disposition timelines, and proposed
approach to a potential announcement in March 2019. Given our limitations in an announcement due
to statutory process requirements over the next 6-12 months,

we may consider what could be delivered by a Minister on behalf of the PO.

Happy to discuss further.

Thanks,

Alexandra

AW Eﬂ«&md Chief Negotiator, South Area - Negotiations and Regional Operations Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

2957 Jutland - Victoria, BC @ 778-974-2140 =7 MIRR website”D E-mail Alexandra Banford

Our Vision: "British Columbia is a place where communities are healthy, prosperous, sustainable, and
self-determining founded upon positive, lasting relationships between Indigenous people and all British
Columbians”.
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this electronic message are confidential and strictly reserved
for the use of its intended recipients. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete the original message as well as copies. Any disclosure, copying, distributing or
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 22, 2019 6:18 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Request for meeting with Steve Hunt
Thanks!

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

>0On Feb 21, 2019, at 3:10 PM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi Amber;

>

> This meeting has been confirmed with Ministers Farnworth & Bains and Steve Hunt for March 6th @ 12:30pm. Steve
Hunt will be attending in person.

> | have invited Karen & Nimmi, please advise if any other staff are required, as well if you need any background
material requested.

>

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
Sent: February 22, 2019 6:21 AM
To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX
Subject: Re: Summary of Changes

Thanks Maura!

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 21, 2019, at 4:51 PM, Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Apologies $22

From: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Sent: February 21, 2019 4:50 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Summary of Changes

Hi Amber, please see changes below. | will draft a note, checking first to make sure we are
capturing all the upcoming changes.

There will be some changes next week with administrative staff as well.
Thank you,

Maura

Summary of Changes

February 25

Will Maartman to PSSG Senior MA $94,500

Melissa Farrance to EDUC MA $73,440

Chantille Viaud to CC Senior MA $94,500

March 4

Liam Lawson to FIN Senior MA $96,390

Kelly Sather to ENV Senior MA $94,500

Eveline Xia to MAH MA $73,440

Scott Andrews to EDUC MA $73,440

On deck:
Andrew Cuddy to EMPR MA S&’.O,OOOS'22
Leaving:
$.22 providing transition support until end of March
.22 his full-time role as$-22 but will continue to advise the Minister
ofs.22  going forward
$.22 . providing transition support until the end of March
$.22 in April — to be announced at a later date
Questions people may have:
Who will be the MA ins.22 to fill the vacancy left byS-22

Who will be the EA inS-22 replacing $.22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 22, 2019 8:24 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Wet'suwet'en Bahlaats

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 21, 2019 at 6:53:47 PM PST

To: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX"
<Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>, "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin,
Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>,
"Oreck, Mira PREM:EX" <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>, "Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX"
<Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>, "Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX" <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Wet'suwet'en Bahlaats

FYI
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Peter Grant <pgrant@grantnativelaw.com>

Date: February 21, 2019 at 5:45:40 PM PST

To: Murray Rankin <mrankin@murrayrankin.ca>, "Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX"
<Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>, "Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX" <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>,
"Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: 'Judy Walton' <judy.walton@wetsuweten.com>, Amy Abrahamson
<amya@grantnativelaw.com>

Subject: Wet'suwet'en Bahlaats

| just finished a meeting with the Wet’suwet’en chiefs and they have decided to have
the Bahlaats at noon on March 16. There are several reasons for this including that the
March 2nd feast is a large naming feast and will go on for some time. There will be a
protocol card issued and Judy will send to you for the Premier and Minister. That is the
latest update.

PETER R. GRANT

Grant Huberman

Barristers & Solicitors

Suite 1620 - 1075 W. Georgia Street

Vancouver, BC V6E 3C9
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Phone: 604-685-1229

Fax: 604-685-0244

website: www.grantnativelaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone
and delete your copy.

86

Page 204 of 300 OOP-2019-91651



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 22, 2019 10:39 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Skagit -- Seattle Times follow up on call

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX" <Pierrette.Maranda@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 22, 2019 at 10:23:17 AM PST

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Plecas, Bobbi IGRS:EX" <Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Skagit -- Seattle Times follow up on call

Geoff, Amber:
The mayor of Seattle is going public with the call that took place on Feb 11.
Pierrette

From: Jehlik, Stacey
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 12:44 PM

Subject: Seattle Times follow up on call
Hi,
The Seattle Times has followed up with us on the conversation between Mayor Durkan and the Premier,
and we who were on the call provided a summary of the conversation to our Comms team. They plan to
provide the statement below my signature to the Times, with the background information provided
only as background (not to be used in the article).
| just wanted to make you aware before they ship this out.

$.13;5.16

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,

Stacey

HitH

“Mayor Durkan and Premier Hogan had a productive conversation, and both share a commitment to
protecting our environment and climate. Mayor Durkan reiterated her concerns with logging and mining
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in the Donut Hole or Silverdaisy Area in the Upper Skagit Watershed. The Mayor and the Premier
committed their respective governments to working together on these issues moving forward.”

BACKGROUND

As you previously reported, the Mayor believes that Seattle considers logging to be contrary to the
intent of the 1984 High Ross Treaty and the risk of increased sediment threaten the bull trout
population in Ross Lake.

With respect to issuing any future permits, the Premier expressed his appreciation for Seattle bringing
these concerns to his attention and agreed to consider the concerns that the Mayor raised. The Premier
asked that Seattle provide any additional reports supporting our concerns regarding the impacts
additional logging would have on water quality, which we intend to do.

Regarding mining claims that have kept the Donut Hole property from being included in the BC
Provincial Parks system, the Mayor suggested that those rights be acquired and asked for the Premier’s
assistance on getting the Donut Hole into protected status as soon as possible.

3 Stacey Jehlik
§ International Affairs Director
I ‘ City of Seattle, Office of Intergovernmental Relations

0: 206-684-8266 | M: 206-229-5738 | stacey.jehlik@seattle.gov
Facebook | Twitter
Sister City & International Events Calendar
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Show Time As:

Recurrence:

Organizer:

Will Beale

Amber's office
156-501 Belleville St
Victoria BC V8V TW9
Canada

Fri 2019-02-22 1:30 PM
Fri 2019-02-22 2:00 PM
Tentative

(none)

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 22, 2019 10:49 AM
To: Beale, William TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: - Communication Materials

Just sent you a meeting invite

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 21, 2019, at 5:04 PM, Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI the attached.

Amber please let me know if you have time for a chat today?

William Beale
Sr MA Transportation

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX" <Lisanne.Bowness@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 21, 2019 at 3:39:13 PM PST

To: "Beale, William TRAN:EX" <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>, "Papadopoulos, James
TRAN:EX" <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>, "Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX"
<Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>, "Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX" <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>,
"Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX" <Charly.Leverman@gov.bc.ca>, "Waters, Leah TRAN:EX"
<Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Crebo, David GCPE:EX" <David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>, "Lowe, Sonia GCPE:EX"
<Sonia.Lowe@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FINALS - Communication Materials - Coastal Ferry Review

Hi to all — here are the final materials for the announcement tomorrow. Thanks to Sonia
for all of the hard work on producing this communications package!
We have the following schedule lined up:

10 AM — News Release goes BC wide/ report gets released

10:10 AM — Media Advisory goes out

11 AM —Teleconference with media

Please let us know of any questions.

Many thanks

Lisanne Bowness | Communications Manager

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

Direct: 250-356-7707

Cell: 250-889-1336
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX on behalf of Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 22, 2019 12:10 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX; McColl, John-Michael
JTT:EX; 'mark.collins@bcferries.com'

Subject: RE: Next Steps - Meeting with BC Ferries

Hi everyone;

Amber is now needing to staff the Premier in Nanaimo, so | am cancelling this meeting. We will let you know if / when
it’s rescheduled.

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

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 9:49 AM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX;
'mark.collins@bcferries.com'

Subject: Next Steps - Meeting with BC Ferries

When: Friday, March 1, 2019 2:30 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: 1321 Blanshard St. Suite 500

Participants:

Mark Collins

Mark Wilson - TBC
Amber Hockin
Christine Kennedy
Will Beale

IM
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 22, 2019 3:08 PM

To: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Meeting Yesterday

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff

s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Brian Butler <BButler@usw1-1937.ca>
Date: February 22, 2019 at 2:57:58 PM PST
To: Amber Hockin <amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting Yesterday

Hi Amber,

Just wanted to thank you again for the meeting yesterday and ask you to pass on thanks to those
involved in agreeing to address the “successorship” issue in such a meaningful way. It is hugely
important to our Union. Without it, the long term impacts for workers, their families and communities
would be extremely negative, as they have been for a number of years.

| have been corresponding with Rick Devereaux regarding the Premier speaking at our event next week
and asked him if he could advise the Premier to speak about the work being done to protect workers
successorship rights. If you would mention it to John as well | would appreciate it.

Can you please keep me in the loop regarding the time frame for making the changes needed to the
various acts and code as it becomes clearer.

As discussed, staying in touch on this and other outstanding issues is important.

Please pass my thanks along to Karen for her participation in our meeting as | do not have her current
email address.

Talk soon,
Beat Regards,

Brian Butler
President
USW Local 1-1937
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 22, 2019 3:10 PM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Subject: Re: AT THE TABLE February 20, 2019: Teacher-Public School Employer Collective Bargaining

Thanks Veronica.

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff

s 17
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 22, 2019, at 1:58 PM, Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,
| have been forwarding these to Geoff. I'll be sure to include you on future emails as well.
Veronica

From: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Sent: February 21, 2019 8:10 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: AT THE TABLE February 20, 2019: Teacher-Public School Employer Collective
Bargaining

Begin forwarded message:

From: Janet Stewart <JanetS@bcpsea.bc.ca>

Date: February 20, 2019 at 4:04:53 PM PST

To: "MoE - Keith Godin (Keith.Godin@gov.bc.ca)"
<Keith.Godin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: AT THE TABLE February 20, 2019: Teacher-Public
School Employer Collective Bargaining

This update will be distributed during this round of teacher-public
school employer collective bargaining.

Please do not distribute this e-mail to trustees in a conflict of
interest position with respect to public sector collective bargaining.
Distribution: Trustee Representatives, Superintendents, Secretary
Treasurers, HR Directors

February 19, 2019

Copyright
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Copyright

direct 604.730.4521 cell 604.379 2815 fax 604.730.0787
300 — 2889 East 12" Avenue Vancouver BC V5M 4T5

www.bcpsea.bc.ca

- IMPORTANT NOTICE ---

This e-mail is confidential, may be legally privileged, and is for the intended recipient only.
Access, disclosure, copying, distribution, or reliance on any of it by anyone else is
prohibited and may be a criminal offence. Please delete if received or obtained in error and
e-mail confirmation to the sender. Views and opinions are those of the sender unless
clearly stated as being those of the British Columbia Public School Employers' Association
(BCPSEA). BCPSEA cannot assure that the integrity of this communication has been
maintained nor that it is free of errors, virus, interception or interference.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

. . o . s.22
Maura could you add in a review to determine if there is a need to extend the contract for

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
February 22, 2019 3:33 PM
Parte, Maura PSA:EX
Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

: Re: Letters for review and signing

Amber Hockin

Deputy
s.17

Chief of Staff

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent fro

m my iPhone

On Feb 22, 2019, at 2:56 PM, Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

1) §.22 -authorizing 2 days per week schedule, effectives.22
2) §22 authorizing 1 day per week schedule, on-going.
Please let me know if there are questions or concerns.
Thank you

Maura Parte
BC Public Service Agency
250-213-6377

96

in the final week?

Page 213 of 300 OOP-2019-91651



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 22, 2019 3:40 PM
To: Brian Butler

Subject: Re: Meeting Yesterday

Thanks Brian and yes we will follow up and let’s keep in touch as we go. Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

> 0n Feb 22, 2019, at 2:58 PM, Brian Butler <BButler@usw1-1937.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi Amber,

>

> Just wanted to thank you again for the meeting yesterday and ask you to pass on thanks to those involved in agreeing
to address the “successorship” issue in such a meaningful way. It is hugely important to our Union. Without it, the long
term impacts for workers, their families and communities would be extremely negative, as they have been for a number
of years.

>

> | have been corresponding with Rick Devereaux regarding the Premier speaking at our event next week and asked him
if he could advise the Premier to speak about the work being done to protect workers successorship rights. If you would
mention it to John as well | would appreciate it.

>

> Can you please keep me in the loop regarding the time frame for making the changes needed to the various acts and
code as it becomes clearer.

>

> As discussed, staying in touch on this and other outstanding issues is important.

>

> Please pass my thanks along to Karen for her participation in our meeting as | do not have her current email address.
>

> Talk soon,

> Beat Regards,

>

> Brian Butler

> President

> USW Local 1-1937
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 22, 2019 3:54 PM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Cc: Parte, Maura PSA:EX
Subject: Re: Offer Letter -6.22
s.22
transition the week ofS.22 and then$.22 goes back t0S.22
s.22

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff

s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 22, 2019, at 3:47 PM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

' Or plan B could be that he does a week of

Hi Amber;

Further to my email a moment ago,S'22 is hoping for a s.22
Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff

and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From:s"22

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 3:46 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Offer Letter - Start Dates.22

Hi Debbie,

Our office is hoping for my start date in my new role to be
Thank you,

.22

.22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 22, 2019 3:54 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Revised$.22  Letter

Attachments: Change to PT Status Confirmation 8.22 Feb 2019.docx; ATTO0001.htm

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Parte, Maura PSA:EX" <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 22, 2019 at 3:39:39 PM PST

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Reviseds.22  Letter

| have added: By mutual agreement, this arrangement may be extended beyond March 31.
Maura Parte

BC Public Service Agency

250-213-6377
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 22, 2019 5:42 PM

To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Materials for Monday, February 25th.

| didn’t see this Maura and Debbie isn’t here to format. Can you work with Debbie on Monday?
Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 22, 2019, at 5:25 PM, Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello again Amber, | should have made clear earlier that if we are proceeding on Monday | will need a
signed copy of this letter from G Meggs. | can pick up over weekend or early Monday as the tentative
plan is to deal with this first thing. Thank you

Maura Parte
BC Public Service Agency
250-213-6377

On Feb 22, 2019, at 11:13 AM, Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Amber,

Please see attached termination letter for G Meggs review and signature.

| am planning the meeting for early Monday morning. The meeting to deliver the news
and letter will be held at the Agency’s building.

| will deliver the attached message accompanied by a representative from Employee
Relations according to the attached script.

Please let me know if you have any concerns or require any further information.
Thank you,

Maura
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 22, 2019 5:43 PM
To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX
Subject: Re: Draft

Thanks Maura. Geoff suggested a couple of changes | will send to you over the weekend. Thanks again for all your help
this week. Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 22, 2019, at 4:27 PM, Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Possibly for Monday — very draft right now
A note could be sent later in day once we know if appointment orders are approved

s.22 so they are
not included here
We may also have changes for Monday
To: All Staff
| am writing to let you know about some changes to our staff team that are currently
underway.
Starting today, Chantille Viaud will join Minister of State Chen’s Office as Senior MA and Will
Maartman will join Minister Farnworth’s Office as Senior MA, primarily assisting him in his
Government House Leader role.
Melissa Farrance is appointed to the role of Ministerial Assistant in Minister Fleming’s Office,
effective today as well.
Next week Liam Lawson will join Minister James’ Office as a Senior MA. Kelly Sather is
appointed to Senior MA in Minister Heyman’s Office.
Eveline Xia will be joining the team in Minister Robinson’s office as a Ministerial Assistant.
A tremendous thank you to senior staff who have played a leading role in supporting our
government since the start, and have been integral to helping launch new policies and
programs that will define our government for years to come.
At the end of March Caelie Frampton is$.22

s.22
In early March Rob Gillezeau isS-22

s.22 Given his experience with the
budget process, | am pleased that he is able to stay on in an advisory role to Minister James.
Niki Sharma is s.22 starting in April.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 24, 2019 2:13 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Discussion items

Could we add thes'-13

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 24, 2019, at 11:22 AM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Don, my list for our next discussion - some will migrate to list for PJH, | think.

.13

to the agenda please. Thanks.
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Wensink, Alison

PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks Chantille.
Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
February 24, 2019 3:11 PM
Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX
Re: In case of COI

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 24, 2019, at 2:08 PM, Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX <Chantille.Viaud@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Dear Amber Hockin:
| am writing to inform you of$.22

interest.s.22
program at$S.
Regards,
Chantille

is currently the$.22

22

Chantille Viaud

.22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 24, 2019 5:52 PM
To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Draft

Thanks Maura, Geoff's feedback as follows:

First sentence: adding “as many people are making decisions about where they go to next in their lives.

The move the thank you paragraph (current 4th paragraph starting with “A tremendous thank you....” up to follow the
introductory sentence.

Debbie,

could we get this out first thing tomorrow am? Thanks so much team!

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

I am writing to let you know about some changes to our staff team that are currently
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

At the end of March Caelie Frampton is .22

.22

In early March Rob Gillezeau iss"22
s.22 Given his experience with the
budget process, | am pleased that he is able to stay on in an advisory role to Minister James.
Niki Sharma iss.22 starting in April.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 28, 2019 4:16 PM
To: donna freeman

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Canceled: Donna Freeman

Hi Donna. | will ask Debbie Wade to be in touch to clarify when you are meeting. Thanks. Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

.22

On Feb 28, 2019, at 3:57 PM, donna freeman < > wrote:

Hi Amber. This is showing as cancelled in my calendar (I thought there was a replacement invitation).
Can you confirm if Geoff is still available to meet at 10am Saturday and that the location is the café on
Main Street in Vancouver? Thanks for your assistance.

Donna (Freeman) Evans

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> On Behalf Of Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 27, 2019 1:52 PM

To:s.22 i Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Canceled: Donna Freeman

When: March 2, 2019 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Beans around the World Cafe

Importance: High

Feb. 27" DW
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 28, 2019 4:15 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Canceled: Donna Freeman

Debbie could you please confirm with Donna Freeman?

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: donna freeman <_|S'22

Date: February 28, 2019 at 3:57:25 PM PST

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Canceled: Donna Freeman

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

To:s.22 ; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

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

Sent: February 28, 2019 12:57 PM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: RE: revised draft org chart - CONIDENTIAL HR

Thanks Vanessa!

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Sent: February 28, 2019 12:11 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: revised draft org chart - CONIDENTIAL HR

Please find attached a revised draft of the org chart.

It includes a 3 FTE Stakeholder Relations team and thus increases FTE count from existing 30 to 33, with one contract
§.22  Note, this includes the 8 person Correspondence Branch. New positions $.22 are indicated

with a *. If we were to keep this FTE count with existing salaries, the salary budget would increase to $2.7K from $2.4K.

However, as we have discussed there may be opportunity to keep the Communications Manager position in GCPE, and

move one or two positions from Stakeholder Relations to GCPE to integrate with other outreach activities. This would

result in the existing FT count and budget remaining (relatively) stable.

Please let me know if you want any changes — | have to leave by 215pm.

VG
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 28, 2019 12:56 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2019-90978 Records Due March 6 2019

No records. Amber Hockin

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: February 28, 2019 12:07 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records O0OP-2019-90978 Records Due March 6 2019

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by March 6" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All Sta

Relating to the Lobbyist Registry showing lobbying of the Office of the Premier, and Ministries of Labour, Energy and
Petroleum, Jobs and Transportation, on behalf of SNC-Lavalin: Any documents relating to this lobbying by consultant
lobbyist Richard Prokopanko and Sam Boutziouvis of SNC-Lavalin, including but not limited to correspondence,
material presented to or arising from meetings, including but not limited to minutes, emails, or
information/briefing/decision notes.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2018 To 12/31/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will exceed 100
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8BW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 28, 2019 12:49 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Humphrey, Brent PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2019-90804 Records Due February 22, 2019

No records. Thanks,

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: February 28, 2019 11:35 AM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Humphrey, Brent PREM:EX
Subject: Reminder: Call for Records O0OP-2019-90804 Records Due February 22, 2019

Importance: High

Hello,

Just a reminder for the request below.

Thanks,

Leslie

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: February 8, 2019 10:37 AM

To: LP PO Executive Office ; LP Premiers Vancouver Office

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2019-90804 Records Due February 22, 2019
Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by February 22" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All Executive Staff

Provide copies of all communication between Andrew Weaver and the Premier or their staff

Please note this would include communication between Office of the Premier and Andrew Weaver’s staff

(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2018 To 01/31/2019) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Leslie Loubert, Administrative Assistant
Deputy Minister’s Office | Office of the Premier
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Room 272- West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC, V8W 9E1
250-880-2420
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 28, 2019 11:20 AM
To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Press Secretary options

Yes based on our discussions last evening and feedback this am on work done by Sheena and Eric and Don Zadravec.
Thanks Vanessa.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 28, 2019, at 10:40 AM, Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Looks good — | assume this takes the place of the note | did yesterday so | don’t need to update it?

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 10:37 AM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
<Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Press Secretary options
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 28, 2019 10:37 AM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Press Secretary options

Attachments: Press Secretary options.docx
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 28, 2019 10:04 AM
To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Subject: FW: 644-2018.pdf
Attachments: 644-2018.pdf; ATTO0001.txt

From: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 10:08 AM
To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: FW: 644-2018.pdf

Humphrey order
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 28, 2019 9:36 AM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: FW: MA application

Attachments: .22

For an interview

From: Amber hockin [mailto:s"22

Sent: February 20, 2019 10:21 PM
To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: MA application

Amber Hockin
Personal email:
.22

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From:s"22 ] o
Date: February 20, 2019 at 3:53:52 PM PST
To: maura.parte(@gov.bc.ca,s.22
Subject: MA application

Hello,

Through $.22 it was suggested I send in a resume for consideration for a
ministerial assistant role in the legislature. Although currently living in Vancouver, I would be
happy to move to Victoria for the opportunity to work in an NDP government.

Thank you for your time, attached is my resume and cover letter,
$.22

10
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

February 28, 2019 9:33 AM
Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

RE: K12 Update - Tuesday Feb 27th

From: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Sent: February 28, 2019 9:12 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: FW: K12 Update - Tuesday Feb 27th

From: Dawson, Ken PSEC:EX
Sent: February 28, 2019 7:14 AM
To: Zacharuk, Christina PSEC:EX ; 'EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca'; 'Renzo Del Negro (renzod@hbcpsea.bc.ca)' ; Godin, Keith
EDUC:EX ; 'Alan Chell (achell@live.com)'; 'Deborah Stewart' ; 'Janet Stewart (janets@bcpsea.bc.ca)' ; Draper, Kindree
PSEC:EX ; Rathbone, Chris PSEC:EX ; MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX ; Postings, Shelaina EDUC:EX ; Bawa, Reg R EDUC:EX ;
Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX ; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX ; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX ; Dey, Cassandra PSEC:EX ; Lv, Kingslin PSEC:EX ;
Jah, Tim PSEC:EX ; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX ; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX ; Korinowsky, Alexandra
GCPE:EX ; Youngs, Kirsten R GCPE:EX ; Robb, Katie GCPE:EX ; Tackaberry, Emily GCPE:EX ; Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX
Cc: Bridges, Kelsey PSEC:EX

Subject: RE: K12 Update - Tuesday Feb 27th

Hi All,
.13

Next week’s scheduled bargaining dates are Monday March 4" — Thursday March 7%,

Thanks,
Ken

Ken Dawson - Executive Director
Public Sector Employers’ Council Secretariat
Suite 210 — 880 Douglas Street

Victoria, BC V8W 2B7

Mobile: 778.679.0891

Office: 778.698.8539

Email: Ken.Dawson@gov.bc.ca
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Pacl'c Secion
PSEC | 55t
Secretar at

This e-mail (including any attachments) is confidential and for the sole use of the intended recipients. If you are not an intended recipient, any
review, reproduction, dissemination, or other use is prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please immediately notify me by return email or
telephone and destroy this e-mail and any copies.

Thank you.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 28, 2019 9:32 AM
To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: AEST Creative

Thanks, these will both be useful.

From: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Sent: February 28, 2019 9:16 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: AEST Creative

Bit more context that may be helpful.

Evan
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX" <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 28, 2019 at 8:19:18 AM PST

To: "Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX" <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>, "LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX"

<Marg.LeGuilloux(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE:S.13

.13

Tks,

Robb

13
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Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

14
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 28, 2019 8:25 AM

To: Eso, Michael AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Update on WorkBC.ca and WDA campaigns

Attachments: WorkBC_JobSeeker_InteriorCard_v2.pdf; ATT00001.htm; WorkBC_TSA_Mockups.pdf; ATT00002.htm;

WorkBC 201803.mp3; ATT00003.htm; WorkBC Radio CFNR 022718.docx; ATT00004.htm; WorkBC
Campaign Update_Feb26_6pm.docx; ATTO0005.htm

FYI.

From: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Sent: February 28, 2019 7:55 AM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Update on WorkBC.ca and WDA campaigns

Amber - in case you need further information on the WorkBC and WDA campaigns please note the attached update on
the status and content of the campaign.

Note this is entirely Federal $1.2 m use-it-or-lose-it funding.

AEST did not provide direction on the 2019 effort, or final go-ahead until mid-January leaving us no choice but to
leverage last years’ successful campaign. (Deadline is March 31 for development of all elements, production, buy, and
execution).

Evan
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX" <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>

To: "van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX" <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>, "Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX"
<Mlichael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>, "Eso, Michael AEST:EX" <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>, "Baskerville,
Shannon AEST:EX" <Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca>, "Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX" <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX" <Marg.LeGuilloux@gov.bc.ca>, "Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX"
<Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>, "Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX" <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>, "Turner, Julie
AEST:EX" <Julie.Turner@gov.bc.ca>, "Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX" <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>, "LeSueur,
Kathryn GCPE:EX" <Kathryn.LeSueur@gov.bc.ca>, "Kelch, Kyla GCPE:EX" <Kyla.Kelch@gov.bc.ca>,
"Sawchuk, Bindi AEST:EX" <Bindi.Sawchuk@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Update on WorkBC.ca and WDA campaigns

UPDATE & CAMPAIGN PLAN

Attached is a one page update of the WorkBC.ca and WDA campaigns providing an overview, strategic
approach, creative approach, and target audience. The document includes a campaign breakdown
showing the platform, channels, audience, objective, creative type and timelines.

DIGITAL
5 x 15 second videos featuring youth, job seeker, PWD, Indigenous and apprentices:
https://vimeopro.com/barbershopfilms/workbcpreroll Approval needed. Updates are being made to
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LMO report date and youth video. We cannot change script. Video change would need new footage
from current career trek videos and would push launch date back by 2 weeks.

CINEMA

30 second video to play prior to your movie starting. This combines the PWD and youth videos. We can
replace them with any of the other 15 second videos:
https://vimeo.com/barbershopfilms/review/318837959/677e8b47d9

CFNR FM
CFNR radio spot — script and audio attached. There’s still an opportunity to record an update to this
script since it’s done in-house at CNFR.

UPCOMING APPROVALS

Facebook/Instagram (static images)
LinkedIn (static images)

Banner ads (static images)

Work BC Print (static images)

CWRG Print and Radio ads (scripts are being revised based on initial DM input)

BCETG Print and Radio ads (scripts are being revised based on initial DM input)

Youth / Youth at Risk radio ads (scripts are being revised based on initial DM input - no longer
focused on Bladerunners)

COMPLETED
I've attached the transit shelter and transit ads that are completed and will be in market March 4.
We've also completed SEM plus Carrot Rewards and ChatterHigh —these are currently in market.

A debt of thanks to Kathryn and Kyla for pulling together the campaign update and breakdown.

Respectfully

Rodney Porter, Communications Director

B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Mobile: 250 889-7494

Email: rodney.porter@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 27, 2019 9:33 PM
To: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: QP Prep

17
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 27, 2019 6:30 PM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: s.22

Attachments:

Thoughts on how we might help here?

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <rob.sutherland@parl.gc.ca>

Date: February 27, 2019 at 4:41:19 PM PST
To: <amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: <Marjolaine.Boutin-Sweet.P9@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: FW:s.22

Hi Amber Hawkin,
I’m writing you because Sheila Malcolmson said you were the one to contact for John Horgan.
s.22

Rob Sutherland

Chef du Cabinet de la Whip du NPD | NDP Whip's Chief of Staff
440-S, Edifice du Quest | West Block

New Democratic Party | Nouveau Parti démocratique

(TEL) 613-992-9942

ndp.ca | npd.ca

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the
intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or
other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
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Wensink,

Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

.22
.22

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

February 27, 2019 6:00 PM

Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
s.22

Amber

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff

s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

>0On Feb 27, 2019, at 4:37 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

~

.22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks Sam.

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff

s.17

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
February 27, 2019 4:03 PM
Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX
Re:s.12;5.13

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 27, 2019, at 3:38 PM, Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,

$.12:5.13
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$.12:5.13

Please let me know if you have any concerns, Sam
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 27, 2019 4:03 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd:s.12;5.13

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX" <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 27, 2019 at 3:38:44 PM PST

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject:s.12;5.13

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

Sensitivity:

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
February 27, 2019 2:35 PM
Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Fwd: Accept: Donna Freeman

Private

Not sure what this is about. Do you remember?

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff

s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "DONNA FREEMAN" <8-22
To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Accept: Donna Freeman

Subject: Donna Freeman

Organizer: Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca
Location: Beans around the World Cafe
Time: Saturday, March 2, 2019, 10:00:00 AM - 11:00:00 AM GMT -08:00 US/Canada Pacific
Invitees:s.22

ETVE TN T LVE TVE PVE TNE TVE TNE

Yes, | will attend.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 27, 2019 1:02 PM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Cc: Parte, Maura PSA:EX
Subject: Re: Request for Interview
Thanks!

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff

s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 27, 2019, at 12:20 PM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI — We will not be interviewingS-22 onS'22
Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 12:19 PM
To:s.22

Subject: RE: Request for Interview

s.22
0hs.22 thank you for letting me know. | will pass the news along

to Amber Hockin and Maura Parte

Have a great rest of your day.

Debb

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

Froms.22

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 12:09 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Request for Interview

Dear Debbie,

Thank you so very much for the invitation to come down and be interviewed by Amber Hockin and

Maura Parte.

.22

Best,
27
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.22

On Feb 26, 2019, at 16:38, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

HiS.22

Please come to the Premiers office located in the West Annex of the legislative
Buildings. Once you arrive, they will notify me, and | will come and greet you.
Look forward to meeting you$s.22

Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff

and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From:S.22

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 3:57 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Request for Interview

Hi Debbie, that will be just fine. Please let me know where | should go.

Thank you,
s.22

On Feb 26, 2019, at 13:29, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

His..22

Amber’s schedule for$-22  has cha nged slightly. Might you be
available to come ins.22

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff

and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From:$-22

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 11:58 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Request for Interview

Hi Debbie,

Sorry for the delay in my response. | would be happy to come down for
an interview onS.22 if the time is still available.

Thank you,
s.22

On Feb 25, 2019, at 14:23, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
<Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon S-22

§.22 I would like to offer an
interview time for you to meet with Amber Hockin,
Deputy Chief of Staff, and Maura Parte, Director Public
Service Agency. Could you please advise if you are
available onS.22
Thanks!
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Debbie Wade
Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From:S-22
Sent: Saturday, February 23, 2019 4:40 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Request for Interview
Good Morning Debbie,

.22

and

will be available to come to Victoria any day starting

.22

Thank you,

.22

On Feb 22, 2019, at 15:43, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

<Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon$-22

Amber Hockin, Deputy Chief of Staff to
the Premier, has asked me to reach out
to you, to see if you would be
interested in an interview? If so, can
you please advise where you are
located, and | would be happy to find a
mutually convenient time in either
Victoria or Vancouver.

Thanks so much!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs
- Chief of Staff

and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of
Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 27, 2019 10:51 AM

To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Vaughn Palmer - Union-focused strategy adds millions to costs - Vancouver Sun

Thanks Tim. Sarah Zaharia is great on CBA and can be of assistance in follow up as well.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 27, 2019, at 10:39 AM, Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Went back to the Palmer piece after the morning meeting.

He does quote our frame near the top on jobs and training for local people, increasing apprentices and
underrepresented workers.
s.13

From: tho@gov.bc.ca <tno@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 5:13 AM

Subject: TNO: Vaughn Palmer - Union-focused strategy adds millions to costs - Vancouver Sun
Union-focused strategy adds millions to costs

Vancouver Sun

27-Feb-2019

Page AQ9

By Vaughn Palmer

Copyright
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Copyright
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Copyright

TERMS OF USE - This e-mail is a service provided by Today's News Online and is only intended for the
original addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material.
Copying, retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing, or emailing the material to any third party or
any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the material is prohibited.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 27, 2019 10:16 AM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: This morning's discussion

Hi Folks. | thought it would be good to connect to make sure we share observations and follow through on this meeting
- I will ask Debbie to set up a quick meeting/call in the next few days. Thanks.

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff

s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Collins, Mark" <Mark.Collins@bcferries.com>

Date: February 27, 2019 at 10:07:44 AM PST

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.).Wright@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Lukaitis, Cynthia" <Cynthia.Lukaitis@bcferries.com>
Subject: This morning's discussion

Dear Geoff,

Thank you for the good discussion this morning. It seem clear that BCF and government have the same
objectives for ferry service, coastal transportation and the development of BC's economy. We are
pleased to continue working with government on how these objectives can be achieved. In the
meantime BCF will starts.13

.13

We'll be in touch as soon as we have it sufficiently developed to share.

Thanks again for the good meeting and we look forward to continuing the dialogue.

Kind regards,

Mark

Mark Collins

President & CEO

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

M: 250 360 6703

Notice:

This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that is privileged
or exempt from disclosure. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed unless expressly
authorized otherwise by the sender. If you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender
immediately and permanently destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 27, 2019 9:37 AM

To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Application to work for the Office of the Premier

Attachments: 5.22

| case | didn’t send this before - for an interview when | get to vancouver. Thanks.

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

My name iss"22

.22

5.22 | wanted to take
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
Sent: February 27, 2019 9:33 AM
To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Political Job Opportunities
Great!

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 27, 2019, at 9:31 AM, Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

.22

From:S-22
Sent: February 27, 2019 9:20 AM

an interview and | will request her resume. M

To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Political Job Opportunities
Hi Maura,

| just wanted to send you an e-mail regarding political job opportunities opening up in the future. | know
there has been a bit of movement recently and would like to put my name forward for consideration, as

| am very interested in these opportunities — particularly$.22

.22

Thank you,
s.22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 27, 2019 9:28 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: media plan template

Attachments: Media Plan Template.docx; ATTO0001.htm

| think we should have this on record - thanks.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 26, 2019 at 7:50:25 PM PST

To: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>, "McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX"
<Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>, "Nash, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: media plan template

Hi all,

Attached is a template for us to use for any and all subsequent PJH media plans.

That is, any availability that is more than a scrum - e.g. a weekly scrum or an announcement scrum.
Recent examples include Catalyst/Paper Excellence, First Ministers Conference, Year End, LNY, S/A
media visits, Throne Speech, etc.

The template will help organize our work as well as clarify roles and responsibilities.

| don’t envision this template as being rigid — additions and subtractions are welcome, as circumstances
require.

Thanks,

Sage
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 27, 2019 8:47 AM

To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Subject: Re: Letters for review and signing

Great. Let’s chat before proceeding then. Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 27, 2019, at 7:02 AM, Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Amber. | was holding back on revising his letter confirming PT hours as their budget could only
accommodate 4 hours a week on an ongoing basis.

On Feb 27, 2019, at 5:55 AM, Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Maura. Geoff has advised that he would likeS-22 ) ] and the
minister concurs. | think we will need to achieve this through the work plan but let’s
chat today about it. Thanks.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 22, 2019, at 3:33 PM, Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes, for sure, | had meant to add an extension clause. Thank you

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 22, 2019 3:33 PM

To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Letters for review and signing

Maura could you add in a review to determine if there is a need to
extend the contract fors.22 in the final week?

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone
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On Feb 22, 2019, at 2:56 PM, Parte, Maura PSA:EX
<Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

1) 8.22 —authorizing 2 days per week
schedule. effectiveg 22
2) 8.22 authorizing 1 day per week

schedule, on-going.
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

Sent: February 27, 2019 7:24 AM

To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Job Opportunities

Attachments: s.22

For an interview please. Thanks.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:S-22

Date: February 26, 2019 at 8:35:54 PM PST
To: amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Job Opportunities

s.22
s.22 | was emailing you today,
5.22 And i'm interested in applying for any one
of the positions available.S.22 and

see if we could discuss further about possible employment. Thank you so much for taking the time out
of your busy schedule to read this email. And | look forward to chatting with you in the near future.
Thank you

.22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 27, 2019 7:24 AM

To: 5.22

Subject: Re: Job Opportunities

ThanksS$-22 | will ask Debbie Wade to set up an interview when I’'m next in vancouver. All the best. Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

> 0On Feb 26, 2019, at 8:36 PI\JI,S'22 » wrote:
>
s.22
5.22 | was emailing you todayS-22
$.22 And i'm interested in applying for any one of the positions available $.22
s.22 and see if we could discuss further about possible employment. Thank you so

much for taking the time out of your busy schedule to read this email. And | look forward to chatting with you in the
near future. Thank you

.22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 27, 2019 6:02 AM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Reconnecting

Debbie if we could schedule when I’'m next in vancouver please.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:$-22

Date: February 19, 2019 at 10:57:20 AM PST
To: amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Reconnecting

Hi Amber,

| hope you're doing well and congrats on Budget Day!

.22

Are you free for lunch or coffee in the next couple of weeks? | would love to catch up.

Looking forward to meeting soon,

Best wishes,
s.22

Sent from my phone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 27, 2019 5:58 AM

To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: s.22

Attachments:

For an interview please.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 22, 2019 at 10:00:20 AM PST

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW:s.22

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 9:27 AM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Subject:S.22

Hi Don,

| hope this message finds you well. | had lunch with$.22 recently and she is interested in
working in the Legislature. If you hear of any opportunities please pass them along. | am sharing her
resume with her permission.

Thank you for your time and your consideration.

Sending with gratitude and respect,

Stephanie Papik, Hon. BSc.

Pronouns: She/her/they

Director | Priorities and Accountability Office

Deputy Minister’s Office | Office of the Premier

Phone: 250-213-1434

Tse tsa wahtl - We are all in this together

With Gratitude, Living, Learning & Working on the traditional territory of the Lekwungen-speaking
peoples
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 27, 2019 5:47 AM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Cc: Parte, Maura PSA:EX
Subject: Re: Resume from$.22

Thanks. Could we please put this one into the interview process? Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 25, 2019, at 11:49 AM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi ladies;

Please see attached Resume from S-22

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

Sent: February 26, 2019 7:33 PM

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

Subject: Accepted: FW: Remarks: Firefighters Conference
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 26, 2019 7:03 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Premier Key points Victoria Chamber speech

Here are the notes that | asked Sheena to pull from her recording of PJH’s speech today. It has the materials he most
connects with regarding the budget and economy. | think we could build this and Don’s material into a framework for
speechwriters. Can we discuss as our next meeting? Thanks, Amber

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: February 26, 2019 6:05 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Premier Key points Victoria Chamber speech

Here are the key points from the Premiers Speech — I have highlighted the phrase ‘foregone opportunity’ because it
seems to be his preferred phrase when speaking about ICBC and BCHydro

-Budget 2019 — continue with work we were doing, issues that matter to people, significant challenges for businesses
going forward but doing it from a place of strength —economy, labor numbers etc.. That being said we do have threats,
Trump and US Tarriffs, international trade.

-Childcare is an economic question, we need the labour force to be strong

-Washington state — positive working relationship with Cascadia, recognizing together we are the 5™ largest economy in
the world. Climate change, salmon, orcas are all economic problems, not social problems.

-Inherited Challenges - Challenges of ICBC and BC Hydro: Billions of dollars in foregone opportunity because of choices
of the previous government. (Buying at $100 and selling at $25 joke in reference to IPP seemed to play well).
Consequence is not just higher rates and deferred debt, but its billions of dollars that we will not have to invest in
people, infrastructure and industries. He uses this to segue into how their bills will go down because we are eliminating
PST on Hydro for businesses.

-People love living in BC, but sure wish they had a doctor, wish their kids schools weren’t so cramped.
-E&N corridor — talking about the realities of projects/solutions that we thought would be so easy to resolve.
-Working on solutions for Hydro and ICBC (reminding people why we have public auto insurance)

-BC Ferries another challenge — 22 million passengers with increased cost and decreased service, talked about us
restoring ferry services

-Services, infrastructure, healthcare — talked about Minister Dix on creating a new way of delivering healthcare, fair
pharmacare, NPs, Urgent primary care centres. Talked about recruiting doctors and how they cant be trained overnight,
family practice not as attractive to new generation of doctors.

-Addressing root causes of poverty fundamental to success of all communities — poverty reduction plan
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-All of these are key initiatives to success of their business and economy

-Climate Change — challenge of our time. Have to adapt if we are going to be part of the solution and not the problem.
Clean BC - If we are going to reduce our emissions it has to come from transportation and housing.

-LNG - largest investment in Canadian history, lists of number of construction jobs this will create and revenue that will
be directly invested in services for British Columbians.

-Housing — done lots, more to do —we need more supply to meet the needs of growing families. If you are going to
recruit and retain we have a responsibility to lay the foundation of housing for these workers. Investing $7 billion in this
housing plan.

-Need to train these people — 2900 spaces in STEM at universities in BC

-$50 Million in broadband across the province, remote communities can be connected to businesses and their
customers.

-An economy that works for everyone — at the core is reconciliation for indigenous people. Mentions gaming revenues
to indigenous people, uses TSouke nation as an example in ingenuity.

-Significant Tax relief in this budget - $800 million in partnering with Federal Government, we need to ensure we attract
new investment everyday and remain competitive.

-Need to fix transportation challenges and build our communities for the future — building the infrastructure we need
outside of the city.

-Need to take our competitive advantages and dial them up — uses Royal BC Museum as an example

Sheena McConnell, Press Secretary
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-886-8587
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 26, 2019 3:38 PM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUCEX
Subject: Re: Update - Tuesday Feb 26th

Thanks Veronica.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26, 2019, at 3:12 PM, Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dawson, Ken PSEC:EX" <Ken.Dawson@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 26, 2019 at 3:05:55 PM PST

To: "Zacharuk, Christina PSEC:EX" <Christina.Zacharuk@gov.bc.ca>,
"EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca" <IMCEAINVALID-
EDUC+2EMinister+40gov+2Ebc+2Eca@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, "Renzo Del Negro
(renzod@bcpsea.bc.ca)" <renzod@bcpsea.bc.ca>, "Godin, Keith EDUC:EX"
<Keith.Godin@gov.bc.ca>, "Alan Chell (achell@live.com)" <achell@live.com>, 'Deborah
Stewart' <deborahs@bcpsea.bc.ca>, "Janet Stewart (janets@bcpsea.bc.ca)"
<janets@bcpsea.bc.ca>, "Draper, Kindree PSEC:EX" <Kindree.Draper@gov.bc.ca>,
"Rathbone, Chris PSEC:EX" <Chris.Rathbone@gov.bc.ca>, "MacDonald, Scott D
EDUC:EX" <D.Scott.MacDonald@gov.bc.ca>, "Postings, Shelaina EDUC:EX"
<Shelaina.Postings@gov.bc.ca>, "Bawa, Reg R EDUC:EX" <Reg.Bawa@gov.bc.ca>,
"Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX" <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>, "Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX"
<Corinna.Filion@gov.bc.ca>, "Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX" <Sean.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>, "Dey,
Cassandra PSEC:EX" <Cassandra.Dey@gov.bc.ca>, "Lv, Kingslin PSEC:EX"
<Kingslin.Lv@gov.bc.ca>, "Jah, Tim PSEC:EX" <Tim.Jah@gov.bc.ca>, "Hahn, Andra
EDUC:EX" <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>, "Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX"
<Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>, "Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX" <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>,
"Maartman, William EDUC:EX" <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>, "Korinowsky,
Alexandra GCPE:EX" <Alexandra.Korinowsky@gov.bc.ca>, "Youngs, Kirsten R GCPE:EX"
<Kirsten.Youngs@gov.bc.ca>, "Robb, Katie GCPE:EX" <Katie.Robb@gov.bc.ca>,
"Tackaberry, Emily GCPE:EX" <Emily.Tackaberry@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Bridges, Kelsey PSEC:EX" <Kelsey.Bridges@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: K12 Update - Tuesday Feb 26th

Hi All,
The regular 4:45pm conference call is not required today -s.13
s.13 Also, a heads up that Alan Chell
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did an interview with Justine Hunter from the Globe this afternoon — stay tuned for that
content.
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

This e-mail (including any attachments) is confidential and for the sole use of the intended recipients. If you
are not an intended recipient, any review, reproduction, dissemination, or other use is prohibited. If you
receive this email in error, please immediately notify me by return email or telephone and destroy this e-

mail and any copies.
Thank you.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 26, 2019 3:20 PM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Re: BC Ferries ALT card

Thanks. | think that we set it up so that she could check on it and add more.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26, 2019, at 3:08 PM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

No need to check your card, Elizabeth was able to look into it.
Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff

and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 3:04 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: BC Ferries ALT card

Thanks Debbie.

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: February 26, 2019 2:19 PM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX <Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: BC Ferries ALT card

Oh great thanks! She had left her card at home, so couldn’t check until tomorrow. But I'll let her know
you looked into it.

Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff

and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 2:18 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: BC Ferries ALT card

Hi Debbie,

It looks like Amber has 4 trips left on her Assured Loading card. | show her using it last in December.
Thanks,
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Elizabeth Parkinson

Finance and Administration Officer
Office of the Premier

*Direct: 778-974-6082

Reception: 250-387-1715

E-mail: elizabeth.parkinson@gov.bc.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and
purpose. The information is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than
the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this
message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 26, 2019 1:57 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: Re: Tsawwassen First Nation ten-year anniversary celebration

Jonathan MSF would need to first week permission from the whip and given the timing of the LNG bill we may not be
able to facilitate this. Thanks. Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26, 2019, at 11:37 AM, Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Amber,

MSF wondering if there might be way for him to get leave, and work something out with the
opposition to attend this important ten year anniversary of the Tsawassen treaty.

Have 5 minutes this afternoon (after 4) to touch base?

Jonathan Sas [ Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and Reconciliation

From: bbisset@tsawwassenfirstnation.com

Sent: February 20, 2019 10:20 AM

To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Tsawwassen First Nation ten-year anniversary celebration

Hi Jonathan,

On April 3, 2019, Tsawwassen First Nation (TFN) will mark the ten-year anniversary of the TFN Final
Agreement. An historic moment for our province, the TFN Final Agreement was the first modern treaty
to be negotiated and implemented through the BC Treaty Process. Over the past ten years, TFN has
pursued an ambitious and forward-looking agenda of economic and community development,
demonstrating the significant benefits that modern treaties provide for all British Columbians.

The TFN Final Agreement is a tri-partite agreement between TFN, British Columbia, and Canada that
establishes a government-to-government relationship based on mutual respect. In the spirit of that
relationship, TFN would welcome participation in the ten-year anniversary by elected representatives of
our treaty partners, both in recognition of the progress achieved by TFN since 2009 and to underscore
continued support for modern treaties as the ultimate and most concrete expression of reconciliation.

| understand, however, that Members of the Legislative Assembly may not be available to attend
because the anniversary date will occur on a day when the House is in session. | am therefore writing
today to ask for your office’s support in arranging for one member each from the Government and the
Official Opposition to attend our ten-year anniversary celebrations. | sincerely hope that such an
arrangement will enable participation in our event at a level that is commensurate with the significance
of the anniversary.
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The event itself is planned for approximately 3:30pm-7pm on Wednesday, April 3. The agenda is as
follows (exact times are still being confirmed but this should provide a general sense of timing):
Tsawwassen First Nation Final Agreement 10-year Anniversary Event
Wednesday, April 3
Tsawwassen First Nation
3:30pm-4:15pm - Arrival and registration
4:15pm-4:25pm - Opening remarks
4:25pm-5:00pm - Drumming and dancing performances
5:00pm-5:45pm - Dinner
5:45pm-6:20pm - Speeches (including an opportunity for a speech from BC)
6:20pm-7:00pm - Cultural performances
7pm - Closing remarks and drumming
Thank you in advance for any support you may be able to provide. Please let me know if you need any
further information.
Hay éx™ ga
Thank You
Ben Bisset
Manager, Policy and Intergovernmental Affairs
Tsawwassen First Nation
1926 Tsawwassen Drive, Tsawwassen, BC V4M 4G2
D& 604-948-5224 C& 604-314-2428

Connect with us: www.tsawwassenfirstnation.com Facebook

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying,
circulation or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 26, 2019 1:43 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Invitation from Shaw Communications - March 6th Evening Reception

| can do both events if you put them in my calendar please.

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: February 25, 2019 4:53 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation from Shaw Communications - March 6th Evening Reception

Hi, this event is at the Robert Bateman Centre, and is on the same night as the Construction Labour Relations Ass of BC —
(taking place at the Hotel Grand Pacific)

Please advise if you are planning to stop by and | will let Kiersten know.
Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From: Kiersten Enemark

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 4:36 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Invitation from Shaw Communications - March 6th Evening Reception

Hi Debbie,
| hope all is well.
We reached out to Teresa Scambler to circulate our invitation for an evening reception on March 6. We hope Geoff

and Amber are able to join us. Chima Nkemdirim, VP Government Relations, will be joining us. We are also including our
community partner, League of Innovators, to the event.

Best,

Kiersten
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An evening of connectivity,
technology and innovation. =~

Join representatives from Shaw Communications to an (470 Bg
evening reception to celebrate our recent launch Time: 7:00 p.
of the Freedom Mobile LTE network in

Date: Wednesd

As part of the
with our gues
Innovators, yq
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Kiersten Enemark

Manager, Government Relations (British Columbia)

Shaw Communications Inc. 900 - 1067 West Cordova Street, Vancouver, BC V6C 3T5
T: 604-629-3103 C: 778-928-1919

E: Kiersten.Enemark@sjrb.ca

Shaw)
Ly

This message is confidential and may contain privileged information. We ask that you not use or disclose this message other than with our consent.
If you are not an intended recipient, please immediately notify us and delete this message. Thank-you.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 26, 2019 1:22 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Building Trades - Premier's address

| can do it if you need me. Can you get a speech draft to me to review?

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26, 2019, at 11:15 AM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,
The first prep session ahead of the Premier’s address to the building trades will be on March 4" —
wanted to have a subject matter expert join the overview on the 4™ and thought you would be best to

identify who that is (if it isn’t you) as you have worked closely on the CBA file.
A

Amber Nash, Executive Coordinator
Office of the Premier
Mobile: 778-584-3330
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 26, 2019 1:19 PM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Assured Loading card

Not sure how | can do that. Could you let me know how to do that?

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26, 2019, at 11:56 AM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debhie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber;

Elizabeth is needing to know how many assured loading passes you have left, so she can correspond
with the amount claimed on your travel Vouchers. Are you able to check for me?

Thanks so much!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff

and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 11:35 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Assured Loading card

Hi Debbie,

Do you happen to know if Amber has some trips left on her card? It doesn’t seem like she’s used 10.
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

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Firefighters Conference & Memorial

| can take that one.

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff

s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26, 2019, at 11:59 AM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

No thanks

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Premier’s Office
West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC, V8V 1K7

250 387-1715

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: February 26, 2019 11:44 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Firefighters Conference & Memorial

Hello;

Please see Amber’s email below, and advise if you would like to join PJH for the BC Firefighters opening
remarks at noon on Monday March 4.

Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff

and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 11:12 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Firefighters Conference & Memorial

Hi Debbie,

On March 4™ the Premier will be delivering remarks at the opening of the BC Firefighters conference &
will also deliver remarks at the memorial ceremony at noon that same day.

For Staffing | have Evan and Sheena at both. Please let me know if Geoff or Amber would like to join.
A

Amber Nash, Executive Coordinator

Office of the Premier

Mobile: 778-584-3330
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: February 26, 2019 1:18 PM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Current Situation
Thanks.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26, 2019, at 1:17 PM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Its on your chair &)

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 1:15 PM

To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Current Situation

Thanks Maura. Debbie could you print out please?

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26, 2019, at 12:43 PM, Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Maura Parte
BC Public Service Agency
250-213-6377
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 26, 2019 10:48 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Fwds.22

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 24, 2019 at 3:44:10 PM PST

To: "Heyman, George ENV:EX" <George.Heyman@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX" <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re:s.22

Thanks, George, yes | can approve but please give me and Amber a week to ensure there is a roster set
up so we don't wind up in the problems we had earlier this year with no back-up in place. You're first in
with a request, so | don't anticipate a problem. We'll probably invite other cabinet members to make
their bids asap and then see where we stand, but I'll do everything possible to facilitates 22

Geoff

From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

Sent: Sunday, February 24, 2019 3:12 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject:s.22

Hi Geoff, experience indicates that §.22
s.22

s.22 | will be in contact if needed. Do you see any
problems with this or can you approve?

Thanks, George

Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 26, 2019 8:56 AM

To: Mike Old

Subject: Re: HEU request to meet with Premier

Thanks Mike. We will put it in the meeting hopper and should be back to you shortly. Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26, 2019, at 8:43 AM, Mike Old <oldm@heu.org> wrote:

Hi Amber:
The Hospital Employees’ Union would like to meet with Premier John Horgan.
Our union represents 49,000 health care workers in B.C., and our leadership has not yet had an
opportunity for a formal meeting with the Premier.
The government has taken welcome and important steps to bring stability and fairness back into our
health care system with the repeal of Bill 29 and Bill 94. We are also hopeful that additional changes to
labour legislation and health policy will further strengthen fair and respectful working and caring
conditions to the benefit of patients and the public, as well as health care workers.
We'd like the opportunity to thank the Premier in person for his government’s clear direction in this
area and identify areas where we can work together in our health care system to improve services to
the public.
I’d also add that our leadership has not yet had an opportunity to formally meet with the Premier.
Our participants in a meeting with the Premier would be:

e Barb Nederpel, President

e Jennifer Whiteside, Secretary-Business Manager

e Betty Valenzuela, Financial Secretary

¢ Mike Old, Coordinator Policy Planning
Thank you for your considering this request.
kkkkkckkkkekkkkkekkckkkkekkkk ke kkkkkdkk
Mike Old
Coordinator Policy and Planning
Hospital Employees' Union
British Columbia, Canada
T/604.438.5000 F/604.739.1510
skype/ mike_old Web/ www.heu.org

3 o ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok okook ke ok ke ke sk ok ke ok ok
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 26, 2019 8:51 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: HEU request to meet with Premier

Could we please get a meeting with the Premier for HEU? Thanks. Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mike Old <oldm@heu.org>

Date: February 26, 2019 at 8:34:05 AM PST

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: HEU request to meet with Premier

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
I'd also add that our leadership has not yet had an opportunity to formally meet with the Premier.
Our participants in a meeting with the Premier would be:

e Barb Nederpel, President

e Jennifer Whiteside, Secretary-Business Manager

e Betty Valenzuela, Financial Secretary
Mike Old, Coordinator Policy Planning

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

Sent: February 26, 2019 8:46 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Invitation from Shaw Communications - March 6th Evening Reception

| think | can make both. Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 25, 2019, at 4:53 PM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi, this event is at the Robert Bateman Centre, and is on the same night as the Construction Labour
Relations Ass of BC — (taking place at the Hotel Grand Pacific)

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

From: Kiersten Enemark <Kiersten.Enemark@sjrb.ca>

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 4:36 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Invitation from Shaw Communications - March 6th Evening Reception

Hi Debbie,

I hope all is well.

We reached out to Teresa Scambler to circulate our invitation for an evening reception on March 6.
We hope Geoff and Amber are able to join us. Chima Nkemdirim, VP Government Relations, will be
joining us. We are also including our community partner, League of Innovators, to the event.

Best,

Kiersten

Kiersten Enemark

Manager, Government Relations (British Columbia)

Shaw Communications Inc. 900 - 1067 West Cordova Street, Vancouver, BC V6C 3T5
T: 604-629-3103 C: 778-928-1919

E: Kiersten.Enemark@sijrb.ca

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

Sent: February 26, 2019 8:42 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records AED-2019-90745 Due February 21, 2019

Thanks we don’t have anything.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26, 2019, at 7:18 AM, van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning,

Letting you know that the Ministry has received a request for all records related to Mike Eso’s
appointment (before Oct 29™ 2018) and they are wondering if any records exist in the Premier’s
office to that effect. To my knowledge, there are no records retained in Minister Mark’s office.
Amanda van Baarsen

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills, and Training

Room 133 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | VEW 9V 1

(P) 778-974-5075 (C) 778-678-3454

Pronouns: she/her

From: Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

Sent: February 25, 2019 2:56 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen(@gov.bc.ca>; Turner, Julie
AEST:EX <Julie. Turner(@gov.bc.ca>

Ce: AEST FOI Coordinator AEST:EX <AEST.FOICoordinator@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Call for Records AED-2019-90745 Due February 21, 2019

Do you think it would be likely that the Premier’s Office would hold any records relating to his
appointment, prior to its affect?s.13

s.13
[ haven’t looked at those yet, but wondering if a transfer to the Premier’s Office would be
advisable either partially s.13 orin full s.13
Thoughts?

Jeremy Oaten, MA, CIAPP-C

Manager, Business Services & Ministerial Correspondence and Research Unit
Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

T: 250 356-7966

C: 250 217-6951

F: 250 356-5468

From: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 2:54 PM

To: Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX; Eso, Michael AEST:EX; Turner, Julie AEST:EX
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Ce: AEST FOI Coordinator AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records AED-2019-90745 Due February 21, 2019

I don’t believe there are any records held in the Minister’s Office to this effect.
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

Sent: February 25, 2019 2:35 PM

To: Eso, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
<Amanda.vanBaarsen(@gov.bc.ca>; Turner, Julie AEST:EX <Julie.Turner(@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: AEST FOI Coordinator AEST:EX <AEST.FOICoordinator@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Call for Records AED-2019-90745 Due February 21, 2019

Good afternoon,

After further discussion with IAO on this matter, and some additional clarification from the
applicant we have determined that the applicant is only looking for records leading up to
Michael Eso’s appointment, which means we can effectively exclude Mike from the search.
Amanda — Who in the Minister’s Office may hold records relating to Mike’s appointment prior
to its occurrence (i.e. before October 291)?

Julie — Would any records exist in the DMO? We have collected from Kevin Brewster’s office
already.

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

From: AEST FOI Coordinator AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 3:23 PM

To: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Cec: AEST FOI Coordinator AEST:EX; Turner, Julie AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda
AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records AED-2019-90745 Due February 21, 2019

Hi Mike,

My apologies, I had intended to send this one to you along with the other earlier this morning,
but I got sidetracked.

This is the other FOI request that we have received that affects your position. I’'m working with
Information Access Operations (IAO) to clarify the scope of what the applicant is asking for —
by my interpretation, the “appointment” is the OIC, which is publically available, though I
suspect this is not what the political party applicant is seeking. Given the nebulous wording of
the request, I've asked IAO to ask the applicant to clarify the scope of their request by either
asking for specific documents or at least providing examples of the types of documents they are
seeking.

I’ll let you know how this progresses.

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

From: Joyce, Sasha [mailto:Sasha.Joyce(@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 10:01 AM

To: AEST FOI Coordinator AEST:EX

Subject: Call for Records AED-2019-90745 Due February 21, 2019

Hello

Please find attached a formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy
Act (FOIPPA). Your analyst for the attached request will be Clinton Galloway

Please send the records to FOl.Health.Education@gov.bc.ca by February 21, 2019.

Request Due Date: March 20, 2019

You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay,
openly, accurately, and completely. In the event that the ministry must defend the adequacy of its
search to the Information and Privacy Commissioner at Inquiry, those involved in searching for records
may be required to sign affidavits to prove that they have conducted an adequate search for relevant
records.

Please do not hesitate to contact your analyst to discuss:

o whether the records may be routinely releasable;

¢ whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly
available;

« whether staff would be available to discuss the request with the applicant, if the applicant
is agreeable;

e ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their request to reduce potential
fees; and/or

e any other questions or concerns relating to this request.

Thank you,
Sasha Joyce, FOI Analyst

Health / Education Team
Information Access Operations
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 25, 2019 4:32 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2019-90804 Records Due February 22, 2019

No records. Amber

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: February 25, 2019 1:10 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX; LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2019-90804 Records Due February 22, 2019

| have no related records.

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 10:37 AM

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

Sent: February 25, 2019 4:30 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Correspondence Report - February 19th to February 25th
FYI

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: February 25, 2019 3:29 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Farmer, Susan PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen
PREM:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX;
Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX

Subject: Correspondence Report - February 15th to February 25th

February 19" to February 25

Topic: Support of PGOV Want PGOV to Total received
position

2019 Budget 0 16 16

DST — Time Change 0 34 34

Search and Rescue 0 11 11

Funding

Speculation Tax 0 21 21

Vaccinations in schools 9 15 24

Total Weekly Mail Approx. 261 (excl.
topics logged in
batches)

Hello everyone! We’ve been monitoring the emails coming in about the budget and there hasn’t been much
feedback yet, other than Search and Rescue funding requests.

2019 Budget — These emails are largely ‘why haven’t you included  ?” emails. We have seen complaints
about not having enough for seniors, some specific healthcare providers etc. Since our sample size is so low,
it’s hard to pick out any real ‘trends’ but we will be sure to keep an eye on it.

Search and Rescue Funding — We are seeing emails from across the province, particularly North Vancouver,
in support of extending funding for BC’s Search and Rescue programs. These are being reviewed as they come
in and are currently being referred to Minister Farnworth’s office.

Mandatory Vaccinations — As requested by a few of you, we have been keeping up with incomings related to
vaccinations and a possible mandatory vaccination program. In the table above, for clarity, support of PGOV 1is
in support of no regulations and want PGOV to is in support of a new mandatory regime, meaning 9 anti-
vaccination, 15 pro-vaccination. Like with the budget, we haven’t seen too many emails come in. I believe most
of these discussions are relegated to online petitions and Facebook rather than write in campaigns. The anti-
vaccination writers tend to write lengthy letters supported with questionable sources, or none at all. The pro-
vaccination emails are pointing to the recent outbreaks of measles as cause for great concern and believe
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students should be immunized to protect those who are medically unable to be vaccinated. As with the budget,
we will continue to monitor vaccine emails as they come in.

Thank you for your time and have a great week!

Jake Rochon

Correspondence Coordinator
Office of the Premier
(250) 356-1906
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 25, 2019 4:28 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: FW: E-forms: Action Required re: E130670 for Amber Hockin

| initiated this today, thanks

----- Original Message-----

From: EFIMailer@gov.bc.ca [mailto:EFIMailer@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: February 25, 2019 2:47 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: E-forms: Action Required re: E130670 for Amber Hockin

Travel Voucher (Restricted Use) Control No. E130670 was "Drafted" for you by Elizabeth V. Parkinson and has been sent
to you for your action.

To view the above form and your allowable actions, proceed to the E-Forms site:
http://gww.eforms.gov.bc.ca

1. Select the FORMS tab.

2. Select the E-Form referenced above.

3. Open the form.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 25, 2019 3:41 PM

To: s.17

Subject: Fwd: first contact and invitation to go to France on an private visit organized by the French Ministry

of Foreign Affairs

Hi Bowinn. Please see Bobbi’s response below. Do you want to proceed with a conflict of interest review and the other
specifications relating to process that Bobbi sets out? Thanks. Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
s.17

Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Plecas, Bobbi IGRS:EX" <Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 25, 2019 at 11:13:49 AM PST

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX" <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: first contact and invitation to go to France on an private visit organized by the French
Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Amber
In the past, MLA’s have accepted sponsored trips. Before accepting, MLA Ma would need to have
written approval from the Conflict of Interest Commissioner that there is no conflict associated with her
attendance.
For background and context -- | understand MLA Ma has requested approval to attend other sponsored
trips in the past and your office has declined.

s.16

Happy to discuss further.
Bobbi

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 21, 2019 11:27 AM

To: Plecas, Bobbi IGRS:EX <Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: first contact and invitation to go to France on an private visit organized by the French
Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Hi Bobbi: We have received this request from MLA Bowinn Ma. An opportunity to learn more about
France’s parliamentary systems and governance culture would benefit both her own personal growth
but can also be of value as an MLA in our government. While we believe this could be beneficial for MLA
Ma we would only support her in doing so if our rules indicate it would be appropriate. Please find
information that has been sent to MLA Ma regarding the invitation. Would you please advise us at your
earliest opportunity. Thanks, Amber Hockin
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From: Ma, Bowinn [mailtcus"17

Sent: February 20, 2019 5:39 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: first contact and invitation to go to France on an private visit organized by the French
Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Good afternoon, Amber,

Please see below the invitation from the French Ministry of Foreign Affairs and related details.

In your service,

Bowinn Ma, MLA

North Vancouver-Lonsdale

Skwxwi7mesh-ulh Temixw & salilwata?t tamax™

Community Office: D 604-981-0033 | O 604-981-0033 | 5-221 W. Esplanade Ave, North Vancouver, BC, V7M 3J3
Legislative Office: 250-387-3655 | Room 276-B Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC, V8V 1X4

BowinnMaMLA.ca | Fb.com/BowinnMa | @BowinnMa

dadind o Jgl Cuglgl OB oolgils g lais

From: ROY Guillaume [mailto:guillaume.roy@diplomatie.gouv.fr]

Sent: February 19, 2019 11:51 AM

To: Ma.MLA, Bowinn <Bowinn.Ma.MLA®@|eg.bc.ca>

Cc: 'SUTTER Philippe' <philippe.sutter@diplomatie.gouv.fr>

Subject: RE: first contact and invitation to go to France on an private visit organized by the French
Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Hello Mack

Thanks for your e-mail and interest — we are very happy that MLA Ma is considering this invitation for a
study visit to France.

The timing of the trip is in fact very flexible as it would be a tailor made program specially organized for
MLA Ma during one week, whenever she is available during the second half of the year.

Judging from your BC Parliamentary Calendar may be September or December would be easier for MLA
Ma as BC Parliament would not be in session these 2 months but it is really up to MLA Ma to let us know
what her availabilities would be.

MLA Ma would have to choose up to three main topics or center of interest she would have (we
thought she could be interested by transport infrastructures in France or housing issues but it could be
also for example social justice, health or education issues or any other topic of interest to her).

The idea is to organize for MLA Ma high level meetings in France in areas linked with her activities and
centers of interest. Usually in one week time we are able to organize between 15 to 20 meetings with
political leaders, civil servants, researchers or leading scholars, company managers or heads of
associations or professional organizations, etc.).

This invitation program is financed by the French Ministry of Foreign Affairs and it was created in March
1989 - since then more than 1700 young personalities originating from 133 different countries have
been invited to participate.

The meetings are organized around Paris but also sometimes in other places in France depending on the
topics of interest of the guest.

The French MoFA would pay for the plane ticket to France (economy class), the hotels (4 stars) and
breakfast, a health/repatriation insurance, an interpreter, a car with driver during the working days .
The trips in other cities of France would also be covered if meetings related to the center of interest can
be arranged there. An airport pickup/drop off service will also be arranged on arrival and on departure.
| hope MLA Ma will be able to find some time in her very busy schedule to participate to this study visit
to France during the second half of this year

Please don’t hesitate to come back to me if you have any further question and we would be very happy
to exchange with MLA Ma in a near future when she has decided which could be her main topics of
interest for her study visit

Warm regards

Guillaume ROY

Consul général adjoint de France a Vancouver
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Deputy Consul General of France in Vancouver
Tel : +1 604.637.5291
www.consulfrance-vancouver.org
Suivez-nous sur / Follow us on :

Bl oD

De : Ma.MLA, Bowinn [mailto:Bowinn.Ma.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca]

Envoyé : jeudi 14 février 2019 12:42

A : ROY Guillaume

Cc : 'SUTTER Philippe'

Objet : RE: first contact and invitation to go to France on an private visit organized by the French

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Hello Guillaume,

Thank you very much once again for reaching out and for the invitation. It’s a tremendous honour and is
most appreciated by MLA Ma, and is currently in the process of being reviewed.

Are you able to share a bit more information on the timing of the trip, the itinerary, and the costs
associated with it?

Most sincerely,

Mack McCorkindale

Constituency Assistant

Bowinn Ma, MLA | North Vancouver-Lonsdale

604 981 0042 | 5-221 W Esplanade, North Vancouver, BC V7M 3J3

Skwxwi7mesh-ulh Temixw & salilwata?4 tamax®
www.bowinnmamla.ca

From: ROY Guillaume [mailto:guillaume.roy@diplomatie.gouv.fr]

Sent: February 11, 2019 4:15 PM

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

Thanks for your reply — Philippe Sutter is looking forward to meeting MLA Ma tomorrow — please find
below a link to our website and to his picture so that MLA Ma can better identify him among the guest
invited at the reception

https://vancouver.consulfrance.org/consul-general-france-vancouver-sutter

Warm regards

Guillaume

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
Envoyé : lundi 11 février 2019 15:10

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
Thank you for your email. MLA Ma would be happy to chat with the Consul General following
tomorrow’s Throne Speech. She will be at the reception so he is free to reach out then.

Sincerely,

Mack McCorkindale

Constituency Assistant

Bowinn Ma, MLA | North Vancouver-Lonsdale

604 981 0042 | 5-221 W Esplanade, North Vancouver, BC V7M 3J3

Skwxwi7mesh-ulh Temixw & salilwata?+ tamax™
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

Dear MLA Ma, dear Ms Bowinn Ma

Please allow me to extend our very best wishes for the Chinese new year of the pig of earth.

Our Consul General Philippe Sutter will be attending the reception in Victoria’s Parliament building
following the Throne’s speech — he would be very happy to meet you on this occasion and exchange a
few words with you regarding the invitation we extended in December

Looking forward to hearing from you soon

Best regards

Guillaume ROY

Consul général adjoint de France a Vancouver

Deputy Consul General of France in Vancouver

Tel : +1 604.637.5291

www.consulfrance-vancouver.org

Suivez-nous sur / Follow us on :

B C) Yool

De : ROY Guillaume [mailto:guillaume.roy@diplomatie.gouv.fr]

Envoyé : mardi 4 décembre 2018 17:46

A : 'bowinn.ma.MLA@leg.bc.ca'

Cc : 'SUTTER Philippe'

Objet : first contact and invitation to go to France on an private visit organized by the French Ministry of
Foreign Affairs

Dear MLA Ma, dear Ms Bowinn Ma,

Please allow me to introduce myself : | am the new Deputy Consul General of France in Vancouver. |
arrived only 3 months ago from Taiwan where | was posted for four years as the Deputy representative (
&l ¥ 1) of France there. That is actually in Taipei that | first heard about your impressive background
and career, when | was exchanging with the then representative of Canada in Taiwan, Mr Mario Sainte-
Marie.

My Consul General, Mr Philippe Sutter, would be very happy to meet you in a near future in order to
explain to you that you have been selected on a very selective program of our ministry of Foreign Affairs
in Paris. This program is basically focused on inviting a few very promising international personalities
around the world, and arranging private “custom maid” visit on specific topics of interest you may have,
and give you an insider knowledge of France. This should be an opportunity for you to have access to
French opinion leaders and political counterparts as well as members of the French authorities.

| would very much appreciate if you could let us know if you would be available for a short meeting in
North Vancouver, either this week or early next week.
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Looking forward to your reply and to meeting you at year earliest convenience
Best regards

Guillaume ROY (3 4 Gk)

Consul général adjoint de France a Vancouver

Deputy Consul General of France in Vancouver

Tel : +1 604.637.5291

www.consulfrance-vancouver.org

Suivez-nous sur / Follow us on :

Bl o@D
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 25, 2019 3:21 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Green Caucus Chief of Staff Meeting
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 25, 2019 3:20 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Provincial Executive Meeting
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 25, 2019 3:20 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Provincial Council meeting
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